CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, Auqust 28, 2014

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

LUNCH WILL BE SERVED

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, August 28, 2014

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — August 28, 2014
WITH
Mr. Robert “Bob” Craig — Chair
Mr. Steve Elie — Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9841 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine

and non-controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There
wiil be no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or
the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar
for separate action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Watermaster Board meeting held July 24, 2014 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

B

o

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2014 (Page 5)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of June 2014 (Page 15)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 (Page 18)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
(Page 22)

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 (Page 26)

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1.

Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of
Ontario by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario’s
storage account. Date of application: June 4, 2014 (Page 42}

Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,087.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End
Consolidated Water Company’s storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares. Date of
application: June 28, 2014 (Page 55)




Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting . August 28, 2014

3. Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made
from West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage account. Golden State Water
Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company
shares. Date of application: June 26, 2014 (Page 66)

4. Notice of Sale or Transfer -The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of
Upland by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland's
storage account, Date of application: June 11, 2014 (Page 78)

BUSINESS ITEMS
A.

BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-06-01 (Page 88)
Approve Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 for FY 2013/14.

TASK ORDERS 1 - 8 FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS (Page 93)
Approval of Task Orders 1 through 8 under the Master Agreement between Watermaster and
[EUA.

1) 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects — Planning, Permitting and Design
2) Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project

3) Communication System Upgrades Project

4) GWR SCADA Upgrades Project

5) Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements

6) Wineville Proof of Concept Project Upper

7) Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan

8) San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project

BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-07-01 (Page 128)
Approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) for FY 2014/15 in the amount of $224,000 for
the increased costs associated with Task Order No. 2 and Task Order No. 8, as presented.

REPORTS/UPDATES

A

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

August 22, 2014 Hearing

July 31, 2014 Submittal of Land Subsidence Committee Annual Report
Waters of the United States Rulemaking

West Veniure

PN

CFO REPORT
None

ENGINEER REPORT
1. Review of Screen Check Draft EIR for the Vulcan Project

GM REPORT

1. Safe Yield Recalculation

2. Voluntary Agreement Form 9
3. Woater Activity Reports

4. Other

. INFORMATION

1.

Cash Disbursements for July 2014 (Page 131)




Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting August 28, 2014

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VIi. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
8/28/14 Thu 11:00 am. Watermaster Board
9/04/14 Thu 10:00 am. Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters
9/M11/14 Thu 8:00am. RMPU Steering Committee
9/M11/14 Thu  9:00 am. Appropriative Pool
9/11/14 Thu 11:.00am. Non-Agricultural Pool
91114 Thu  1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting
9/16/14 Tue 8:30a.m. Safe Yield Board Workshop (at CBWCD)
9/18/14 Thu 8:00am. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects
9/18/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Commitiee
9/18/14 Thu 10:00 a.m. Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters
9/25/14 Thu 11.00a.m. Watermaster Board

ADJOURNMENT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

I. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held on
July 24, 2014




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

July 24, 2014

The Watermaster Board meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster located at 9641
San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA on July 24, 2014.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Robert “Bob” Craig — Chair
Steve Elie — Vice-Chair
David DelJesus, for Bob Kuhn
Mark Kinsey

J. Armold Rodriguez

Bob Bowcock

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel
Faul Hofer

Charles Field

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
Bob Kuhn

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT
Peter Kavounas

Danielle Maurizio

Joseph Joswiak

Anna Truong

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT
Scoft Slater

Mark Wildermuth

Andy Malone

OTHERS PRESENT
Pete Hall

Jeff Pierson

Larry Dimock

Raul Garibay

Ron Craig

Robert Tock, for Todd Corbin
Marty Zvirbulis

Dave Crosley

Scott Burton

John Rossi

Ryan Shaw

Chris Berch

Terry Catlin

Sheri Rojo

Nadeem Majgj

Eunice Ulloa

Art Kidman

Bob Feenstra

Jasmin Hall

P1

Jurupa Community Services District

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Monte Vista Water District

Santa Ana River Water Company

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Agricultural Pool — Dairy

Agricuttural Pool — Crops

Western Municipal Water District

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Chief Financial Officer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
Wildermuth Environmentai, Inc.
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

State of California — CIM
Agricultural Pool — Crops

State of California — CIM

City of Pomona

City of Chino Hills

Jurupa Community Services District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Chino

City of Ontario

Western Municipal Water District
City of Ontario

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
inland Empire Utilities Agency
Fontana Water Company

City of Chino Hills

Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Kidman Law, LLP

Agricultural Pool — Dairy

Inland Empire Utilities Agency




Minutes Watermaster Board July 24, 2014

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Craig called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:02 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
Consent Calendar Item |.E. Resolution 2014-04 Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan 457(f) was
pulled as the item is not yet ready. The item will be brought back at the August 2014 Board meeting.

I. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board meeting held June 26, 2014

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2014

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of May 2014

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2014

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2014 through May 31, 2014
Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through May 31, 2014

ATER TRANSACTIONS
Notice of Sale or Transfer - The purchase of 1,200.000 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana
River Water Company by Jurupa Community Services District. This purchase is made from
Santa Ana River Water Company’s Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then
any additional from storage. Date of application: March 11, 2014
2. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 6.500 acre-feet of water from The Nicholson
Trust by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from The Nicholson Trust’s
Annual Production Right. Date of application: May 1, 2014 ‘
3. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1,000.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio
Water Company by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from San Antonio
Water Company’s storage account. Date of application: May 5, 2014
4. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The permanent transfer of 300.000 acre-feet of Safe Yield from
Aqua Capital Management by Ontario City Non-Ag, effective as of the beginning of fiscal '
year 2014/15. Date of application: June 3, 2014

-~ osrwN~

D. 2013 LAND SUBSIDENCE COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT
Adopt the 2013 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee, along with filing a copy with
the Court.

The draft 2013 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee can be found at the following
link:

http://www.cbwm.org/FTP/Land%20Subsidence%20Committee%20(LSC)/2013%20Draft%20LS
C%20Annual%20Report/Final%20Draft%202013%20Annual%20Report%200f%20the%20Land
%20Subsidence%20Committee-

posted%20to%20F TP%20for%20review%200n%2020140711/2013 Annual%20Report draftv3

Isc_FINAL.pdf

P2




Minutes Watermaster Board July 24, 2014

E.

RESOLUTION 2014-04 — NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 457(f)
Adopt Resolution 2014-04 approving a Nongualified Deferred Compensation Plan 457(f)
(Resolution 2014-04 wilf be provided separately)

(0:01:34)

Motion by Mr. Steve Elie, second by Mr. Mark Kinsey, and carried unanimously
Moved to remove Consent Calendar Item LE. and approve Iltems LA. — 1.D. as
presented

BUSINESS ITEMS

A.

SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION — PRESENTATION OF MODELING RESULTS
(DISCUSSION ONLY)

{0:02:00) Mr. Kavounas gave a brief introduction regarding Mr. Wildermuth’s Safe Yield
Recalculation presentation.

(0:03:19) Mr. Wildermuth gave a presentation. A discussion ensued.

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

Approve Watermaster's entrance into the Master Agreement between Watermaster and Inland
Empire Utilities Agency regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects, subject
to non-substantive changes to be made by staff.

(1:07:28) Mr. Kavounas gave a report.
(1:08:59}

Motion by Mr. Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel, second by Mr. Bob Bowcock
Moved fo approve Business ltem ll.B. as presented

REPORTS/UPDATES

A.

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Motion for Approval of Watermaster Board Compensation Policy
2. July 11, 2014 Hearing

(01:09:17) Mr. Slater gave a report.

CFO REPORT
None

ENGINEER REPORT
None

GM REPORT

FY 2013/14 Production Information

Form 9 Consideration

Response to Question on CDA Expansion Requirements

City of Fontana's Request o Review Draft EIR on Vulcan Project
Other

Ok W

{01:10:10) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. A brief discussion ensued.

P3




Minutes Watermaster Board | July 24, 2014

iV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for June 2014

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
None

VI. OTHER BUSINESS
None

VIl, CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
None

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
7/22114 Tue 9:.00a.m. GRCC (at Watermaster)
7/24/14 Thu 11:00am. Watermaster Board
8/14/14 Thu  9:.00a.m. Appropriative Pool
8/14/14 Thu 11:00am. Non-Agricultural Pool
8/14/14 Thu  1:30 p.m.  Agricultural Pool
8/21/14 Thu 800am. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects (New Time)
8/21/14 Thu  9:00a.m. Advisory Committee
8/28/14 Thu 11:00am. Watermaster Board

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Craig adjourned the Watermaster Board meeting at 12:31 p.m.

Secretary:

Approved:

P4




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2014
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of June 2014
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014

5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 28, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 (June 30, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of June 30, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for June 30, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds dishursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended’ Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 14, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

August 14, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
August 14, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

August 21, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

August 28, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

PS




Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 August 28, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures,

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of June 2014 were $3,017,907.43, The most significant
expenditures during the month were to Agua Capital Management, LP in the amount of $1,997,069.82
{check number 17908 dated June 26, 2014); Auto Club Speedway in the amount of $486,260.00 {check
number 17908 dated June 26, 2014); Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $122,299.84
{check number 17890 dated June 16, 2014); and to Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of
$94,089.32 (check number 17863 dated June 9, 2014),

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B1

PB




TOTAL

Ld

© TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B2

June 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

General Journal 06/07/2014  06/07/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 05/25/14-06/07M14 Payroll and Taxes for 05/25/14-06/07/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Direct Deposits for 05/25/14-06/07/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,050.62
Employee Garnishments for 05/25/14-06/07/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 349.74
Payroll Taxes for 05/25/14-06/07/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg 7,383.37
Payroll Checks for 05/25/14-06/07/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 91748
ICMA-RC 457 Ermployee Deductions for 05/25/14-06/07/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,173.30
ICMA-RC 401 (a) Employee Deductions for 05/25/14-06/07/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,023,588
33,893.08

Bill Pmt -Check 06/09/2014 17863 SROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg
Bill 04/30/2014 566123 Alvarez 8073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 441.00
GM Evaluation 6073 - BMFS Legal - Personnel Matters 526.50
Personnel Committee 8073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 182,00
Bill 04/30/2014 566124 566124 5807.32 - Chino Airport Plume 1,210.95
Bill 04/30/2014 588125 566125 8907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 3,663.45
8il 04/30/2014 566126 566126 8275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 1,564.08
Bl 04/30/2014 566127 566127 8375 + BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 12,491.10
Bill 04/30/2014 566128 566128 8375 + BHFS Legal - Apprepriative Pool 1,417.50
Bill 04/30/2014 566129 566129 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 1,953.00
Bilt 04/30/2014 568130 566130 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 4,445.58
Bill 04/30/2014 565131 566131 8071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 369.90
Bil! 04/30/2014 566132 566132 6074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 598.50
Bitl 04/30/2014 566133 £86133 6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 2,110.50
Bilt 04/30/2014 568134 566134 £907.42 - Safe Yield Recaleulation 28,351.80
Bilt 04/30/2014 566135 566135 5807.43  RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 18,312.09
Bill 04/30/2014 586122 568122 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 14,358.35
Non-Ag Pool Rules & Regs 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 832.50
Expenses 6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 600.0C
Expenses 8375 - BHFS Legal « Appropriative Pool 41.35
Expenses 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 41.38
Expenses 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 41.34
Expenses 8071 - BHFS Lega! - Court Coordination 150.00
Expenses 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellanecus 381.51
94,088.32

Bl Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17864 COMPUTER NETWORK 90194 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/29/2014 20184 Replacement of hard drive 6055 - Computer Hardware 2B5.76
285.76

Page 1 of 8




CHIND BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

June 2014
Type Date MNum Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 06/M10/2014 17865 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/31/2014  7003730810002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 675.37

Copier paper 8031.1 - Copy Paper 41.50

TOTAL 716.87
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2014 17868 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 1961714 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/28/2014 1967174 Joswiak - Training Rewards renewal 6182 - Training & Seminars 198.00

TOTAL 198.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17867 HOGAN LOVELL.S 2819290 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/31/2014 2819280 Non-Ag Pool legal services - April 2014 8557 - Non-Ag Legal Service 10,577.40

TOTAL 10,577.40
Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17868 PAYCHEX 2014052900 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/31/2014 2014052800 May 2014 6012 - Payroll Services 286.35

TOTAL 288.35
Bill Pmi -Gheck 06/10/2014 17869 PURCHASE POWER 8000202000168851 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

o Biil 05/30/2014 B0C0202000168851 FedEx 6042 - Postage - General 28.00

TR 28.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2014 17370 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

il 05/28/2014 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 - PE4-Other Expense 187.84

Bill 0&/31/2014 012518116850792103 012519116950792103 6022 - Telephone 72.18

TOTAL 250.02
Blll Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17871 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 02091558 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/10/2014 02915538 Prepayment - July 2014 1409 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 106.85

June 2014 80191 - Life & Disah.Ins Benefils 106.85

TOTAL 213.70
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17872 BOWCOCK, ROBERT Board Memhber Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/22/2014 522 Board hitg 5122/14 Board Meeting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17873 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81192981 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 05/31/2014 81192984 81192881 7103.7 - Grdwtr Qual-Computer Sve 82.50

81192981 7101.4 - Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50

TOTAL 125.00

Page 2 of 8




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

June 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17874 CRAIG, ROBERT 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil} 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mig £/08/14 Ag Pool Mesting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 05/13/2014 5/13 Appro Poal Mtg 5/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 05/15/2014 5115 Advisory Comm 5/15/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 05/16/2014 5/16 Admin Mtg 5/16/14 Administrative Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bil! 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 625.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17875 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Cky

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend «Special 100.00

TOTAL 125,00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17876 DURRINGTON, GL.EN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 + Ag Meetling Attend -Special 100,00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17877 ELIE, STEVEN Board Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

o BH 052212014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 125,00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/20i4 17878 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/05/2014  5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bl 03/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Board Mesting 8470 « Ag Meeling Attend -Special 12500

TOTAL 250.00
Bili Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17878 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 05/13/2014 5/13 Appro Pool Mig 5/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bili 05/M5/2014 5/15 Adviscry Comm 5/15/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 05/15/2014 5/15 Joint Projects 5/15/14 IEUAJCBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board mTG 5/22/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Aftend -Special 125.00

TOTAL -"_'_525.‘-6;
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17880 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg £/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 + Compensation 25,00

Ag Fool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100,00

TOTAL 125.00

Page 3 of 8




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report- B1

June 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt ~-Check 06/12/2014 17881 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 05/08/12014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Cempensation 25.00

Ag Poal Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17882 KUHN, BOB Board Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Beard Meeting 6311 - Board Member Coempensation 125,00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17883 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

=11 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Pool Mtig 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 126.00

Bill 05/15/2014 515 Advisery Comm 5M5/14 Advisory Committee Meating 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Biil 05/15/2014 515 Joint Projects 5/15/14 IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mg 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 125.00

Bilt 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Mtg 5/22/14 Board Mesting 8311 - Board Member Compensaticn 125.00

TOTAL 500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17834 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 16226552 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 05/31/2014 16226552 Call on 4/28 re water rights £908.1 - OBMP Meetings 12.98

O Pool agendas call on 4/29 8312 + Meeting Expenses 5.56

; Peof agendas call on 4/29 8412 - Meeting Expenses 5.58

Pool agendas call on 4/29 8512 + Meeting Expense 5.57

Call on 5/05 re Safe Yield Recalculation 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 31.89

Poal migs check call on 5/07 8312 - Meeting Expenses 7.08

Pool migs check call on 5/07 8412 - Meeting Expenses 7.08

Peol migs check call on 5/07 8512 - Meeting Expense 7.08

Non-Ag Pool meeting call on 5/08 8512 - Meeting Expense 43.83

Call on 5/13 re Safe Yield Recalculation 6908,1 - OBMP Meetings 30.54

Call on 5/16 re Safe Yield Recalculation 5909.1 - OBMP Meetings 49.09

Call on 5/18 re RMPU 5909.1 - OBMP Meetings 42.42

Call on 5/20 re PK and J. Rossi-Basin matters 6809.1 - OBMP Meetings 23.01

Fees - General 6022 - Telephone 49.00

Fees -~ Confidential 6022 - Telephone 49_00

Call on: 4/28 re court hearing briefing £809.1 - OBMP Meetings 34.12

TOTAL 403.68
Bill Pmt -Check 06/M2/2014 17885 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030054611 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 05/31/2014 BO30054511 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 154.81

TOTAL 154.81
Bill Pmt -Check 06/12/2014 17886 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 4 of 8




CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

June 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Meeting 5/22/14 Board Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 128.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/12/2014 17887 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/08/2014 5/08 Ag Peol Mtg 5/08/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Check 06/16/2014 06/16/2014 Service Charge Service Charge 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Service Charge 8036.1 - Banking Service Charges 433,23

TOTAL 433.23
Bill #mt -Check 06/16/2014 17888 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1800002358 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 0B6/05/2014 1800002358 O&M ARGO vehicle cost share 7208 - Comp Recharge-O&M 13,887.42

TOTAL 13,887.42
Bill Pmt -Check 06/16/2014 17889 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 20014115 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/29/2014 80014115 77.200AF Untreated water @ $606.00/AF 5011 - Replenishment Water 46,783.20

TO@L 48,783.20

aake
—

Bill Pmt -Check 06/16/2014 17890 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1312 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Eill 05/31/2014 2014148 2014148 8906 - OBMP Engineering Services 3,745.08

Bill 05/31/2014 2014150 2014450 6906.71 - OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 104.00

Bill 05/31/2014 2014131 201151 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services 1,092.50

Bill 05/31/2014 2014152 2014152 8906 - OBMP Engineering Services 2,155.00

Bill 05/31/2014 2014153 2014153 7103.3 - Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 7,801.28

Bili 05/31/2014 2014154 2014154 7104.3 - Grdwir Level-Engineering 14,312.73

Bill 05/31/2014 2014455 2014155 7107.81 - Grd Level-Chino Hilis ASR 2,310.00

Bill 05/31/2014 2014156 Michael C. Carpenter 7107.6 - Grd Level-Contract Svecs 12,100.44

Parsons Binckerhoff, Inc 7107.6 - Grd Level-Centract Sves 456,36

Western Gunn Hydrclogy, LLC 7167.6 + Grd Level-Contract Sves 5,185.80

2014158 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 5,293.00

Bill 05/31/2014 2014157 2014157 7108.3 - Mydraulic Control-Engineering 327.50

Bill 05/31/2014 2014158 2014158 7108.8 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 296,25

gill 05/21/2014 2014159 2014159 7109.3 - Recharge & Well - Engineering 2,383.75

Bill 05/31/2074 20141860 2014180 7108.7 - Hydraulic Contral - Prado Basin 41.23

Bill 05/31/2014 2014181 2014161 7202.3 - Comp Recharge-Implementation 125.00

Bill 05/31/2014 2014182 2014162 7303 - PE3&S5-Engineering 1,150.00

Bill 05/31/2014 2014183 2014163 7402 - PE4-Engineering 13,460.25

Bill 05/31/2014 2014164 2014164 7502 + PEB&7-Engineering 1,088.75

Page 5 of 8




CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

June 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill 05/31/2014 2014165 2014185 5908.73 - OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 43,860.93
TOTAL 122,269.84
Bilt Pmt -Check 06M7/2014 17891 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due July 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
il 0E/16/2014 Lease due July 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 6,160.00
TQTAL 6,160.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0611712014 17892 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1800002362 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/12/2014 1800002362 Hickory Basin-Arizena Crossing Cost Share Proj.  7600.3 - Hickory Basin Recharge Imprvmnt 17.823.00
TOTAL 17,623.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17893 JOHN J. SCHATZ November 2013 - May 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bilt 05431/2014 Approp, Pool ~ November 2013 - May 2014 8367 - Legal Service 44 386.00
TOTAL 44,386.00
Bifl Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17894 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
Bill 06/18/2014 0111802 Employee deductions - June 2014 60184 - Other Emplovee Insurance 51.80
TOTAL 51.80
0
—
o Bill Pmt-Check n6/17/2014 17895 MIJAC ALARM 1012 - Bank of America Gen'! Ckg
Bill 05/27/2014 353782 Installation of additional panic button 6026 - Security Services §5.00
Bill 08/01/2014 353948 Fire monitoring 6/01/14-8/31/14 6026 - Security Services 450.00
TOTAL 515.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17396 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journal 0B/07/2014 0B/07/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 05/25/14-08/07/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,131.30
TOTAL 7,431.20
Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17897 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030159685 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/07/2014 8030159685 Migc. office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 53.06
Toner cartridge 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 86,39
TOTAL 139.45
Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17898 STAULA, MARY L. Retiree Medical 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg
Bilt 06/30/2014 60182.4 - Retiree Medical 28.49
TOTAL 28.49
Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17899 THOMAS HARDER & CO 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 05/31/2014 3 Invoice 3 8306 - Consulting/Engineering Services 7,801.88
Bill 05/31/2014 4 Invoice 4 B306 - Consulling/Engineering Services

2,720.00

Page 6 of 8




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

June 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

TOTAL, 10,521.88
Bilt Pm¢ -Check 061772014 17300 TW TELECOM 06304044 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/16/2014 06304044 4 T1lines - 08304044 6053 - infernet Expense 1,033.48

TOTAL 1,033.48
Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2014 17901 VERIZON WIRELESS 9726374101 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/02/2014 9726374101 Monthly service 8022 - Telephone 303.81

Equipment charges 6022 - Telephone 176.33

TOTAL 480.14
Bill Pmt -Check 06/19/2014 17902 CARPET CARE CONNECTION 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 086/18/2014 Clean carpets throughout office 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 659.70

TOTAL 658.70
General Journal 06/21/2014  06/21/4 Payroll and Taxes for 068/08/14-06/21/14 Payroll and Taxes for 06/08/14-06/21/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Direct Deposits for 08/08/14-06/21/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,775.49

Employee Garnishments for 06/08/14-06/21/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'! Ckyg 348.74

-0 Payroll Taxas for 06/08/14-08/21/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 5,801.13

; Payroll Checks for 06/08/14-06/21/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg 817.49

ICMA-RC 457 Employee Deductions for 08/08/14-06/21/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,173.30

ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee Deductions for 06/08/14-06/21/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen" Ckg 1,023.58

TOTAL 34,140.73
Bilf Pmt -Check 06/23/2014 17903 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHREGK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

BM 05/31/2014 568569 568568 8078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellanscus 10,761.64

Expenses 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 150.00

Expenses 5375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 529.56

Expenses 5907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 375.00

Bill 05/31/2014 588570 GM Evaluation 8073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 7,272.00

Bil! 05/31/2014 568571 568571 6907.32 - Chino Afrport Plume 273.80

Bill 05/31/2014 568872 588572 £907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 2,206.80

Bill 05/31/2014  5BB573 5688573 8275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 1,257.08

Bill 05/31/2014 568574 568574 8375 - BHFS Legal ~ Board Mesting 5,698.80

Bill 05/31/2014 588575 568575 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 1,260.00

Bill 05/31/2014 5568576 568576 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 2,474.08

Biil 05/31/2014 568577 568577 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 2,348.08

Bill 05/31/2014 588578 568578 6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 157.50

Bill 05/31/2014 568579 568579 £207.38 - Recharge Master Plan 1,795.50

Bill 05/31/2014 568580 568580 8807.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 23,538.35

Page 7 of 8




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

June 2014
Type Date Num Namne Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 05/31/2014 568581 568581 6078.12 - CCG Motien 1,785.50

Bill 05/31/2014 568582 568582 8807,43 - RMPU - City of Fentana Motion 2,088,20

TOTAL 53,959.687
Bill Pmt -Check 06/23/2014 17904 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/17/2014 1394805143 Medical premiums - July 2014 80182.1 + Medical Insurance 6,683.04

TOTAL 6,683.04
Bilt Pmt -Check 06/23/2014 17905 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10647 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil} 05/31/2014 10847 Ag Poci legal services - May 2014 8467 - Ag Legal & Technicai Services 8,440.00

TOTAL 8,440.00
Bill Pmt -Check 06/23/2014 17906 LIATTI & ASSQCIATES 513 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/17/2014 513 06/26-06/30 WG - Broker Fee 6085 - Business insurance Package 13.59

07/01-06/26 WC - Broker Fee 1408 - Prepaid Workers Comp Ins. g78.18

TOTAL 891.75
Bill Pmt -Check 06/23/2014 17907 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC, 11882 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

3 Bill 06/11/2014 11882 Dental instrance premium - june 2014 80182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 30.00

TOELL 30.00
Bill Pmt ~-Check 08/26/2014 17908 AQUA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LP 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Gkyg

Bill 08/18/2014 Payment of Exhibit "G" water 5107 - Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 1,897,069.82

TOTAL 1,997,069.82
Bill Pmt -Check 06/26/2014 17909 AUTO CLUB SPEEDWAY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/18/2014 Payment of Exhibit "G" water 5107 - Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 486,260.00

TOTAL 486,260.00
General Journal D6/30/2014 06/30/2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - June 2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - June 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - June 2014 60194 - Other Employee Insurance 76.25

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - June 2014 60184 - Other Employee Insurance 573.08

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - June 2014 50194 - Cther Employee Insurance 573.08

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - June 2014 60194 - Other Empleoyee Insurance -560.00

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - June 2014 60194 - Other Emplayee Insurance 2,500.00

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - June 2014 50194 - Other Empioyee Insurance 6873.08

TOTAL 3,835.49

Total Disbursements: 3,017,907.43

Page 8 of §




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 28, 2014
TD: Board Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (June 30, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of June 30, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for June 30, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 14, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

August 14, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
August 14, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

August 21, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

August 28, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P15




VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 August 28, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detaill report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial
Officer's Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION

Total cash dishursement during the month of June 2014 was $2,725.71. This payment was processed hy
check number 17910 dated July 1, 20414. The monthly charges for June 2014 were for routine and
customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B2

P16




Lld

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
VISA Check Detail Report

Financial Report - B2

June 2014
Type MNum Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 07/01/2014 17910 BANK OF AMERICA FRXX-XXXK-K XX X-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 05/31/12014 FRIRAAXHA KA XA-0341 Car soap for fleld frucks 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Malntenance 27.44
Lunch for May 13 5Y Recalc mig 5808.1 - OBMP Meetings 45.21
Brush for washing field trucks 8177 + Vehicie Repairs & Maintenance 8.06
Window cleaner for field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 27.04
Supplies for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 106.40
Supplies for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 16.19
Replacement office chair for staff 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 302.38
Shop vac for field trucks 8177 * Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 128.52
Gas pressure washer for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Mainienance 322.92
Cleaner for men's restroom 8027 - Other Building Expense 38.08
Curtains for lunch room, frames for front office 8027 + Other Building Expense 176.89
Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 6181 - Conferences - General £3,35
Hotel-PK-attend the ACWA Spring Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 481,32
Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 6191 - Conferences - General 43.30
Rentat car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 6191 - Conferences - General 315,21
RK mig w/ Robert Young - FWC 8312 - Meeting Expenses 27.20
PK mig w/ Bob Craig - Board Chair 6312 - Meeting Expenses 23.80
PK mtg w/Marty Zvirbulis - CvWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 16.85
Purchase book-California Water Law and Policy 8046 - Legal Publications/Services 553,94
Parking-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 12.00
Total Dishursements: 2,725.71

Page 1 of 1




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE:; August 28, 2014
TO:; Board Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 - Financial Report B3 (June 30, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013
through June 30, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 14, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

August 14, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
August 14, 2014 — Agricultural Pool = Unanimously approved

August 21, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

August 28, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P18




Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital August 28, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND
A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,

2013 through June 30, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2013/14 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QGuickBogks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Financial Report - B3

P19




Adminisirative Revenues:
Administrative Assessments
Interest Revenue
Mutual Agency Project Revenue
Grant Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Administrative & Project Expenditures:
Watermaster Administration
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee
Ag Pool Misc. Expense - Ag Fund
Pool Administration
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration
OBMP Project Costs
Debt Service
Basin Recharge Improvements
Education Funds Use
Mutual Agency Project Costs

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses

Net Administrative/CBMF Expenses

Allocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools
cate Net CBMP Expenses To Pools
cate Debt Service to App Pool
£Zricultural Expense Transfer*
Total Expenses
Net Administrative Incame

Other Income/(Expense)
Replenishment Water Assessments
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pogl Water
interest Revenue
MWD Water Purchases

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water
MWD Water Purchases
Groundwater Replenishment
LAIF - Fair Market Value Adjustment
Refund-Excess Reserves
Refund-Recharge Debt
Net Other Income/(Expense)

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves

Working Capital, July 1, 2013
Woarking Capital, End Of Period

1213 Assessable Production
12/13 Production Percentages

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014

Financial Report - B3

CPTIMUM | POOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS | GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS AMENDED
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AG NON-AG GROUNDWATER SB222 LAIF GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATICN | MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT ! FUNDS i VALUE ADJ. TOTALS 2013-2014
6,301,470 251,300 8,552,770 6,602,805
14,151 1,163 439 15,753 29,700
163,036 153,036 154,581
- o
- - 0
153,036 - 6,315,621 1,163 251,739 - - - 8,721,558 6,786,886
1,367,563 1,367,563 848,399
198,765 198,765 208,657
186 188 400
140,183 198,238 102,745 444 166 453,649
1,287,990 1,287,990 1,541,798
2,083,198 2,093,198 3,628,076
311,245 311,245 456,093
271,687 271,667 655,544
- 0
10,000 10,000 10,000
1,568,327 3,974,099 140,183 108,238 102,745 - - - 5081778 7,803,618
{1,413,292) (3,974,099)
1,413,292 1,004,873 359,064 48,354 -
3,662,854 2,604,348 930,594 127,912 -
311,245 311,245 -
1,487,897 (1,487,897) -
5 548 545 186 280,011 - - - 5981778 7,803,616
767,076 a77 (28,272) - - - 739,781  {1,018,730)
421,361 24,865 - 448,227 0
3,873,239 3,873,238 0
2,483,330 2,483,330 4!
1,106 1,106 0
- - o
(3,873,238) (3,873,23%) ¢
(2,483,330) (2,483,330) 0
- - 0
(482,073) (482 073) 0
357 357 o
(9,493) {2,491) (11,984) o]
- - 0
411,858 - 22 374 (480,967} - 357 {46,368) 0
693,413 1,178,944 977 (5,897) {480,967) - 357 693,413 {1,016,730)
4,759,823 478,917 158,647 667,389 158,261 1,763 6,222,901
5,938 867 479 854 150,750 186,432 158,251 2,120 6,816,313 5,916,313
86,433,754 34,458.009 4,738.325 135,628.088
71.102% 25.406% 3.482% 100.000%

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement.

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer

Page 1 of 2




COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES (N WORKING CAPITAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014

Financial Report - B3

Led

195 - Agendas & Mi

01 0\Staff L

QPTIMUM PCOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS | GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS AMENDED
WATERMASTER BASIN APPRCPRIATIVE AG NON-AG GROUNDWATER §8222 LAIF GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATICN | MANAGEMENT] POOL POQL. POOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS VALUE ADJ. TOTALS 2013-2014
20140828 - B3 Gombining Scheduls_Jun 2014 xiefjui2013-Jun2014
Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Cfficer Page 2 of 2




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 28, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2014 through June 30,
2014 - Financial Report B4 (June 30, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster
for the Period of June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1,
2014 through June 30, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 14, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

August 14, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
August 14, 2014 - Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

August 21, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

August 28, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P22




Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs August 28, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014 is provided to
keep alt members apprised of the total cash in banks {Bank of America, LAIF, and CalTRUST) and on
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also
provides a detailed listing of all deposits andfor withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CalTRUST, the most current effective yield as of the last quarter,
and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system.
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B4

P23




vid

CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD

CHANGE IN CASH PGSITION DUE TO:
Decrease/(increase) in Assets:

(Decreasel/Increase in Liabilities

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS:
Balances as of 5/31/2014
Deposiis
Transfers
Withdrawals/Checks

Balances as of 6/30/2014

PERIOD INCREASE OR {DECREASE}

JUNE 1, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014

DEPOSITORIES:
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash
Bank of America

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits $ 416,030
Zero Balance Account - Payroll 3 -
Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 6/30/2014
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 5/31/2014
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)
Accounis Receivable
Assessments Receivable
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Cther Current Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities
Transfer to/(from} Reserves
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)
Zero Balance
Petty Gowt'| Checking Account l.ocal Agency
Cash Demand Payroli Investment Funds Totals
g 500 % 233,645 § - % 8,598,038 § 8,832,483
- 3,199,993 - 400,357 3,600,249
- (59,845) (59,645) (1,900,000) (2,019,290)
- (2,958,262) 59,645 - (2,898,617)
$ 500 % 418,030 § - $ 7,098,395 § 7,514,925
$ - § 182,085 3% - 5 (1,499,643) $ (1,317,558)

Financial Report - B4

$ 500

416,030
7,098,395

$ 7,514,925
8,832,483

$ (1,317,558)

$ (4.702)
1.019.421
687,204
34,436
45,706

(3,089,623)

$ (1,317,558)

Page 1 of 2




G¢d

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
JUNE 1, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
Effective Days to Interest Maturity
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) Yield
6/26/2014 Withdrawal $ (1,900,000)
6/27/2014 Deposit $ 400,000
TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $  (1,500,000) -

* The earnings rate for L.A.LF. is a daily variable rate; 0.22% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended June 30, 2014.

INVESTMENT STATUS
June 30, 2014
Principal Number of Interest Maturity
Financial Institution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 7,098,395
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $ 7,098,395

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months.

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment
Palicy.

Respectfully submitted,

Aot Q=
A -

Joseph S. Joswiak
Chief Financial Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

N:\Administration\Meetings - Agendas & Minutes\2014\Staff Letters\[20140828 - B4 Treasurers Report_Jun 2014.xIs}June2014

Financial Report - B4

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 28, 2014
T Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 -
Financial Report B5 (June 30, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

August 14, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

August 14, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
August 14, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

August 21, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

August 28, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P26




Budget vs. Actual Report far the Period August 28, 2014
Page 2 of 14

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the fotal revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses,
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the October 2013 meetings as a result of increased
costs related to the Wineville Proof of Concept Project. The Watermaster Board approved Budget
Amendment Form (A-13-10-01) on Cctober 24, 2013. Budget Amendment Form {A-13-10-01) in the
amount of $62,150 increased the Amended FY 2013/14 budget from $7,531,466 to $7,593,616. Budget
Amendment Form {A-13-10-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending
November 30, 2013, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $62,150 was included in
account {7209.2} Wineville Basin.

The second Budget Amendment was approved during the February 2014 meetings as a result of
increased labor cost related to a Personnel Matter and unbudgeted Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
legal costs. The Watermaster Board approved Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) on February 27,
2014. Budget Amendment Form {A-13-12-01) in the amount of $210,000 increased the FY 2013/14
Amended budget from $7,593,616 to $7,803,616. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was recorded
to the accounting records for the accounting period ending February 28, 2014, and is included in this
financial report. The amount of $60,000 was included in the budget under account {6015) Miscellaneous
Payments, $75,000 was included in the budget under account (68073) BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters,
and $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation.

A Budget Transfer Form was approved during the March 2014 meetings as a result of increased
engineering labor cost and other expenses related to the Safe Yield recalculation efforts. The
Watermaster Board approved Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) on March 27, 2014, The Budget
Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was a zero based document and only adjusted the budget amounts between
the OBMP Engineering Services accounts. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-aliocated the
Engineering Services budget by $95,000 but did not change the “Amended” Budget amount from
$7,803,616. Budget Transfer Form {T-14-03-01) was recorded to the accounting records for the
accounting period ending February 28, 2014, and is included in this financial report.

During the August 2014 meetings, Budget Transfer Form (T-14-06-01) was submified for approval.
Because the year-end financials required several pudget adjustments/budget transfers, Budget Transfer
Form (T-14-06-01) was incorporated into the financial reports as of June 30, 2014. The Budget Transfer
Form (T-14-06-01) is a zero-based document, which means the reductions and additions within the
general ledger accounts equal. The general ledger accounts changed were related to the Watermaster
Legal Services accounts; Watermaster Administrative Postage - account 6042, Business Insurance
Package - account 6085; Training and Seminars - account 6192; and Appropriative Pool Consulting
Services - account 8306. Overall, the Approved Amended Budget for FY 2013/14 of $7,803,616 (which
includes the additional “Carry Over” funding of $1,016,730} was NOT increased.

As mentioned above, the final Budget Transfer requests will be presented as part of the June 30, 2014
financial reports.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the twelve months ending June 30, 2014, ali but two categories were at or below
the projected budget. Overall, the {(YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,821,838 or 23.3% below the (YTD)

P27




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 3 of 14

Budgeted Expenses of $7,803,616. The two categories above budget were the Watermaster
Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs (6010's) over hudget by the amaount of $180,793; and Depreciation
Expense (9400's) over budget by $8,090. Please note that the Watermaster Administrative
Salary/Benefits Costs (6010's} are not the grand total of all Watermaster salary costs. The category
(6010's) captures the portion of the total Watermaster Salary/Benefits Costs allocated to specific
Administrative tasks. The consolidated Watermaster Salaries expenses are discussed in greater detail
within their spacific sections.

The Depreciation Expense (9400's) is booked at year-end as part of the financial reporting closing
entries. Historically, Watermaster has not budgeted for the depreciation expense at year-end because
this expense is not a “cash” transaction (an expense paid to a vendor or entity), but an accounting
adjustment to the balance sheet and the income statement,

SALARIES EXPENSE

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. Watermaster siaff time could be
charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation Project categories. Recently, some Watermaster
staff spent more time on administrative related fasks and less time on specific OBMP or project related
areas. The additional administrative tasks are reflected in account 6011 (WM Staff Salaries), which is
over budget by $117,797 or 20.1%. When the FY 2013/14 budget was developed, basic assumptions
were used in allocating how staff's time would be spent and on which projects or activities. The staffing
dollars were then allocated into those specific areas and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When
actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or negative varfance can be
created. This is what is currently occurring within the Administrative Salary/Benefit costs category.

As of June 30, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses {excluding the vacation, sick, holiday
and admin leave accruals) are $26,645 or 2.0% below the (YTD) budgeted amount of $1,304,705, The
budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Fuil-Time Equivalents (FTE's). As of June 30, 2014,
the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents (FTE's). For the months of July 2013 through
November 2013, the vacant Executive Assistant position was being filled by a temporary employee from
an Employment Agency. These temporary employee costs are included as part of the Salaries expenses
listed below in account (6017.1) Temp Services-Executive Assistani With regards to the Executive
Assistant position, the position was filled by Anna Truong who started officialty as a Watermaster
employee on Wednesday, December 4, 2013, Bianca Ruiz was on a 12-week maternity/FMLA leave
effective February 10, 2014 and her position had been temporarily filled using an employment agency.
The temporary employee costs are included as part of the Salaries expenses listed below in account
{6017.2) Temp Services-Office Specialist Services. Bianca returned to work from FMLA leave on
Monday, May 5, 2014.

At fiscal year-end, the vacation, sick, and admin leave accrued balances by employee are adjusted as an
increase to the accrual balances and the correct ending balances have been recorded on the Balance
Sheet as a Current Liability. This is a standard accounting journal entry that is completed each fiscal
year. At June 30, 2014 the total vacation, sick, holiday and admin leave balances were $49,236 or 33.5%
above the budgeted amount of $146,836. These year-end journal entries increased the Watermaster
Salary category and are reflected in the accounts 60185.2, 60185.3 and 60186.1 as of June 30, 2014.

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared to the Year-
To-Date (YTD) Budget as of June 30, 2014. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget' and the “% of
Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the {YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual
Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only fo provide the data in a full and complete
format. The following details are provided:

P28




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 4 of 14

Jul™3-Jun'i4  Jui*13 - Jun'i4 FY 2013114
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
WM Salary Expense
6011 + WM Staff Salaries 703,420.12 585,623.00 117,797.12 126.12% 585,623.00
6011.2 - WM Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 0,00 0,00 oon 0.0% c.00
6015 - Miscellaneous Payments 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 100.0% 60,000.00
8017.1 - Temp Services - Executive Assistant 53,274.46 0.00 53,274.46 100.0% 0.00
§017.2 - Temp Services - Office Specialist Services 12,017.25 0.00 12,017.25 100.0% 0.00
6201 - Advisory Committee - Wi Staff Salaries 13,365.00 19,768.00 -5,403.00 67.61% 19,768.00
6301 - Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 29,576.22 33,299.00 -3,722.78 88.82% 33,299.00
8301 - Appropriative Pool - W Staff Salaries 26,427.84 27, 173.00 -745,16 97.26% 27,173.00
8401 - Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 21,045,72 23,362.00 -2,316.28 80.09% 23,362.00
8501 - Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 10,584.82 14,214.00 -3,629.18 T4.47% 14,214.00
6901 - OBMP - WM Staff Salaries 141,037.05 211,890.00 -70,852.95 66.56% 211,890.00
7101.1 - Production Monitor - WM Staff Salaries 71,442.46 80,899.00 -9,456.54 88.31% 80,888.00
7102.1 - In-line Meter - WM Staff Salaries 4,102.13 10,641.00 -6,538.87 38.55% 10,641.00
7103.1 - Grdwater Quality - WM Staff Salaries 47,207.55 54,281.00 -16,963.44 73.6% 64,261.00
T104.1 - Grdwater Level - WM Staff Salaries 41,008.37 59,515.00 -17,516.63 70.57% 52.515.00
7105.1 + Sur Wir Qual - W Staff Salaries 0,00 c.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7107.1 - Grd Level Monitoring - W Staff Salaries 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7108.1 + Hydraulic Control - WM Staff Salaries 2,186.77 2,355.00 -168.23 92.86% 2,355.00
7108.11 - Prado Basin - WM Staff Salaries 5,719.30 7,646,00 -1,928.70 74.8% 7.646.00
7201 - Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 25,408.82 52,252.00 -26,843.18 48.63% 52,252.00
7301 - PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 660.40 14,065.00 -13,404.60 4.7% 14,065.00
7401 - PE4 - WM Staff Salaries 4,034.63 8,562.00 -4,.527.37 47.12% 8,662.00
7501.1 - PE 6&T - WM Staff Salaries {Plume) 0.00 §,174.00 -B,174.00 0.0% 6,174.00
7501 - PE6&T - WM Staff Salaries 224,28 4,058.00 -3,833.72 5.53% 4,058,00
7601 - PEB&I - WM Staff Salaries 4,236.88 18,948.00 -14,711.12 22.36% 18,948.00
7701 - Inactive Well - WM Staff Salaries 0.0C 0.00 C.Co 0.0% 0.0C
Subtotal Wi Staff Costs 1,278,060.08 1,304,705.00 -26,644.92 97.96% 1,304,705.00
60485 - Vacation 88,113.36 60,320.00 27,793.36 146.08% 60,320.00
80185.2 - Comp Time Accrual Adjustment 1,649,85 0.00 1,649.85 100.0% 0.00
60185.3 - Vacation Accrual Adjustment 11,562.689 0.00 11,552.69 100.0% 0.00
60186 + Sick Leave 16,518.22 43,308,00 -26,789.78 38.14% 43,308.00
60186.1 - Sick Leave Accrual Adjustment 27,580.23 0.00 27,569.23 100.0% 0.00
60187 - Holidays 50,740.04 43,308.00 7,441.04 117.18% 43,308.00
Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 196,172.39 146,936.00 49,236.39 133.51% 146,936.00
Total WM Salary Costs 1,474,232.47 1,451,641.00 22.591.47 101.56% 1,451,641.00

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES

The Watermaster Legal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein
Myatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would
occur during FY 2013/14. The “criginal” budget amount was approved at $757,490. The total budget was
devefoped by multiplying the number of hours that would be required to complete the specific tasks by the
hourly rate. Unfortunately, three specific activilies were never included as part of the budget when initially
developed and approved, and while another activity was anticipated and budgeted for, it was not
budgeted at the level of legal support required. These activities were Personnel Matters (6073), CCG
Motion {6078.12), Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42), and RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43).
Budget Amendment Form A-13-12-01 in the amount of $150,000 was approved by the Watermaster
Board on February 27, 2014. This Budget Amendment allocated $75,000 to account (6073) Personnel
Matters and $75,000 to account {8907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation.

As mentioned earlier, Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 was included as part of the June 30, 2014
financial reports. An additional net budget amount of $126,500 was transferred from other Watermaster
accounts (and also from some legal services accounts) to the Watermastier legal services accounts. The
increase of $126,500 brought the "amended” budget from $907,480 to $1,033,990 as of June 30, 2014.

P29




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 5 of 14

CCG Motion, Safe Yield Recalculation and RMPU-City of Fontana Motion: As new legal activities are
established, an account code is developed and assigned te capture the costs. To date, there have been
three new accounts created. As of June 30, 2014 the CCG Motion {6078.12) has cumulative year-to-date
costs of $75,505; Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42) has cumulative year-to-date costs of $206,810; and
RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43) has cumulative year-to-date costs of $164,907. Please note
these costs were not anticipated or expected when the FY 2013/14 legal services budget was developed
and approved. The amount of $75,000 from Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to
account (6807.42) Safe VYield Recalcufation as of February 28, 2014. The amount of $134,000 from
Budget Transfer Form (T-14-08-01} was allocated to account (6907.43) RMPU - City of Fontana Motion.

Personnel Matters: As reported during the current monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed an
appeal with CalPERS regarding CalPERS original determination (from February 2013} which rejected the
base salary of the former CEO, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his refirement pension benefit. There have
been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting CalPERS determination. On December 9, 20113
CalPERS notified the attorneys of record that the CalPERS Legal Office received the case on November
22, 2013 and we would be notified when the case has been assigned to an attorney who will represent
CalPERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned to Wesley E. Kennedy,
Senior Staff Attorney for CalPERS. Aside from the Alvarez appeal and a separate issue, a former
employee's attorney had recently informed Watermaster of a potential wrongful termination suit against
Watermaster. As of June 30, 2014 both activities totaled $88,061 and these activities were not part of the
original fiscal year budget amount of $757,490. As reported during the Watermaster Board meeting of
December 19, 2013 after the closed session, the wrongful termination matter has been settled through
mediation in December, 2013. These two separate legal activity expenses are recorded under Personnel
Matters (6073). The amount of $75,000 from Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated (o
account (6073) BHFS Legal-Personnel Matters as of February 28, 2014.

The anticipated activity for this category was the General Manager's annual evaluation, along with the
development of the General Manager's employment confract. All of the ongoing employment related
costs for the General Manager was budgeted at $7,000. The cost to date for the employment contract
was $13,689 and the cost for the General Manager's annual evaluation was $7,799. The total activity for
this category was $21,488.

Overall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (607{'s), as of June 30, 2014, was $370
or 0.1% below the budgeted amount of $314,600.

As approved during the June 2013 meetings, the Pools, Advisory Commitiee and the Board meeting for
the month of July 2013 were not held. However, there were several other special and confidential
meetings held duting the month of July for the Appropriative Pool, Agricultural Pool and Board. As a
result, the related meeting expenses from (BHFS) within the accounts (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575)
were lower than budgeted. Overall, this category of legal expenses as of June 30, 2014 was $1.814 or
0.9% below the budgeted amount of $205,640.

The OBMP legal expenses were below the budget for the month. As mentioned above, there were two
new accounis added to the OBMP section. The accounts were the Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42)
and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (68907.43). The Safe Yield Recaiculation has budget doliars
allocated in the amount of $75,600 as a result of Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01). The RMPU-
City of Fontana Motion {6907.43} has hudget dollars allocated in the amount of $134,000 from Budget
Transfer Form {T-14-06-01).

The Rechérge Master Plan legal expenses were $58,326 or 146.9% above the budget of $39,700. As of
June 30, 2014 the category of OBMP legal expenses was $781 or 0.2% below the budgeted amount of
$513,750.

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of June 30,

2014 compared fo the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the
“% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month

P30




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 6 of 14

Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and
complete format. The following details are provided:

Jub"3-Jun 14 Jui3 - Jun 4 FY 20613/14
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6071 + BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 5,554,99 37,525.00 -34,970.01 14.8% 37,525.00
8072 + BHFS Legal - Annotated Judgment 17,122.47 36,350.00 -19,227 .53 AT 1% 35,350,00
6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 109,548.66 82,000.00 27,548.86 133.6% 82,000.00
6074 - BHFS Legat - Interagency Issues 3,717.00 50,400.00 -46,683.00 7.36% 50,400.00
6075 - BHFS Legal - Replenishment Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0% 0.00
6076 - BHFS Legal - Storage lssues 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0% 0.00
6077 - BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 1,512.00 25 700,00 -24,188.00 5.88% 25,700.00
€078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellanecus {Note 1) 101,269.46 38,225.00 63,044, 46 264.93% 38,225.00
6078.10 - BHFS Legal - Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0,00
6078.11 - BHFS Legal - Safe Yield Recalculation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
§078.12 - BHFS Legal - CCG Motion 75,505.24 0.00 75,505.24 100.0% 0.00
§078.20 - BHF3 Legal - Approp. Poot issue Resclution 0.00 44,400.00 -44,400.00 0.0% 44,400.00
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services 314,230.02 314,800.00 -360.98 99.88% 314,600.00
6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 12,969.02 13,600.00 -630.98 95.36% 13,600.0C
6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 108,899,13 109,240,00 -340.87 99.60% 109,240.00
8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 20,690.72 21,100.00 ~409.28 98,06% 21,100.00
8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 24,193.52 24,600.00 -406.48 98.35% 24,600.00
8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Paal (Note 2) 37,073.37 37,100.00 -28,63 99,93% 37,100,00
Total BHFS Legal Setvices 203,825.76 205,640.00 -1,814.24 60.12% 205,640.00
68907.3 - WM Legal Counsel
6807.30 - Peace I[- CEQA 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 0,00
8907.31 - Archibald South Plume 0.00 28,475.00 -28,475.00 0.0% 2B,475.00
6907,32 - Chinec Airport Plume 11,277.44 61,200.00 -49,922 56 18.43% 61,200.00
6807.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 23,780.28 49,100,00 -25,919.72 48.43% 49,100.00
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 3,223.15 28,400.00 -25,178.85 11.35% 28,400.00
§907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 0.00
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 684,45 22,500.00 -21,815.55 3.04% 22,500.00
6907.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.0
6907.38 - Req. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 12,850.00 -12,787.00 0.49% 12,850.00
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 9B,026.35 39,700.00 58,326,35 246,92% 3§,700.00
6907.40 - Storage Agreements 4,106.95 18,700.00 -14,603.05 22.44% 18,700.00
6907.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability D.00 18,700.00 -18,700.00 0.0% 18,700.00
£907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 206,800.97 75,000.00 131,809.97 275.76% 75,000.00
6907.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 164,907.16 134,000.00 30,807.16 123.07% 134,000.00
6907.90 - WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 25,125.00 -25,125.00 0.0% 25,125,00
Total 6907 - WM Legal Counsel 512,968.756 513,750.00 -781.25 80, 85% §13,750.00
Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 1,031,024.53 1,033,850.00 -2,965.47 99.71% 1,033,850.00

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous” legal category account 6078 are as follows:
(1) Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/fopics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster
staff regarding special projects {assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein’s status
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; (4) Brownstein's update of the oulstanding issues list; (5} Coordination of
ongoing Waiermaster projects, (6) Review of draft documents; (7) CCG/CSIVACM Lawsuit; (8) Court approval of substitution rate for
Exhibit "G"; and (9) Misceflaneous legal research on current and pending issues.

Note 2: As discussed at the Non-Ag Pool mesting of March 13, 2014, cosis of $12,563 related to the CCG/CSIYACM Lawsuit and
Court approval of substitution rate for Exhibit "G” were reclassified from account 8575 (BHFS Legal-Non-Ag Pool) to 6078 (BHFS
Legal-Miscellaneous). The unbudgeted activities for the Nen-Ag Pool were the TAMCO intervention and the City of Chino
intervention. There were also legal activities related to Rules and Regulations, and quorum. These unbudgeted activities explain
why the Non-Ag category is over budget.

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS

For June 30, 2014, the accounts 6901-6903 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program)} section was below the
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $69,393 or 31.1%. Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and

P31




Budget vs. Actuai Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 7 of 14

attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours worked and also allocates the hours to a specific
project or activity, Watermaster staff time could be charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation
Project categories. Recently, Watermaster staff spent less time on specific OBMP related areas and
more time on administrative related tasks. As a result, Watermaster staff allocated less actual time to the
OBMP project as budgeted, which resulted in an under budget variance of $70,853 or 33.4%. The
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) FY 2013/14 Basin
Monitoring Program Task Force Contribution which was budgeted at $11,000 but actual expenses were
$12,460, an over budget by $1,460 or 13.3%.

For June 30, 2014, the accounts 6306 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Engineering Services) section was
below the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $31,439 or 56%. The Engineering Services were $18,561 or
3.6% above the budgeted expenses of $514,748. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-allocated
the Engineering Services budget by $95,000 and increased the account 6906.1 (OBMP-Watermaster
Model Update} from $101,000 to $196,000. Please be advised that the Budget Transfer Form only re-
allocated a portion of the existing engineering budget, it did not change the "Amended” Budget amount.
Also within the 6906 category is the amount of $50,000 budgeted for the updating of the Sunding
Reports, which has not been authorized by the Appropriative Pool. While the amount of $50,000 was
included as part of the FY 2013/14 budget, the $50,000 was never part of the Assessment invoicing
issued in November, 2013. If the update of the Sunding Report was to be authorized by the Appropriative
Pool, the amount of $50,000 would need to be funded by a special assessment invoice issued to the
Appropriators.

Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some
individual line item activities were above the budget by $221,043 while some other line ifem activities
were below the hudget by $221,824. Above the hudget line items were the Recharge Master Plan of
$568,326; the Safe Yield Recalculation of $131,810; and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion of $30,907.
The individual legal projecis/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD} period were the
Archibald South Piume of $28,475; the Chino Airport Plume of $49,922; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of
$25,320; the Santa Ana River Water Righis of $25,177; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $21,815; the
Regional Water Quality Control Board of $12,787; Storage Agreements of $14,503; the Prado Basin
Habitat Sustainability of $18,700; and the WM Unanticipated of $25,125. The amount of $75,000 from
Budget Amendment Form {A-13-12-01) was allocated to account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation as of
February 28, 2014. The amount of $134,000 from Budget Transfer Form (T-14-06-01) was allocated to
account (6907.43) RMPU-City of Fontana Motion. For the twelve months ended June 30, 2014, the
overall cumulative (YTD) budget was $513,750 and the actual (BHFS} legal expenses totaled $512,969
which resulted in an under budget variance of $781 or 0.2%.

The OBMP Other Expenses (6909’s) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are iypically
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellanecus type
expenses, As of June 30, 2014 this category of expenses was $8,213 or 68.6% below the budgeted
amount of $11,977.

QOverall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $1,203,539 compared to a
{(YTD) budget of $1,313,365 for an under hudget of $109,826 or 8.4% as of June 30, 2014.

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program {OBMP) expenses as of
June 30, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD} budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget’
and the “% of Budget’ columns are a comparison of the {YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-
month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a
full and complete format. The following detalls are provided:

P32




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 8 of 14

Jul3-Jun44  Jel "3 - Jun "4 FY 2013/14
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget _Annual Budget
6900 + Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
£901 - W Staff Salaries 141,037.05 211,880.00 -70,852.95 66.56% 211,880.Cc0
6903 - OBNIP SAWPA Group 12,460.00 11,000,00 1,480.00 113.27% 11,000,00
Total 69016903 - OBMP WM StaffiSAWPA 153,497.05 222,880.00 -68,392,05 68.87% 222,890.00
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services
6906.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 190,985.30 146,000.00 -5,014,70 97.44% 196,000.00
6306.7 - OBMP - Data Requests B52.50 0.00 852.50 100.0% 0.00
6806.71 - OBMP - Misc. GM Reguests 74,108.65 0,00 74,108.65 400.0% 0,00
6906.72 - OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 8,645,75 0.00 8,645.75 100.0% C.0¢
6906.73 - OBMP - Safe Yield 175,657 .86 G.00 175,657.06 100.0% .00
6906.8 - OBMP - Sunding Reports 0.00 £0,006.00 -50,000.00 0.0% 50,000.00
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 83,053.25 318,748.00 -235,688.74 28.06% 318,748.00
Total 6806 - OBMP Engineering Services 533,309,32 564,748.00 -31,438.68 04.43% 564,748.00
£907 - OBMP Legal Fees
8907.3 - W Legal Counsel
6907.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 0,00
6907.31 - Archibald South Plume 6.00 28,475.00 -28,475.00 0.0% 28,475.00
6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 11,277.44 61,200.00 -46,022.56 18,43% 61,200.00
6907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 23,780.28 49,100.00 -25,318,72 48.43% 49,100,00
6807.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 3,223.15 28,400.00 -26,176.85 11.35% 28,400.00
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.36 + Santa Ana River Habitat 684,45 22,500.00 -21,815.55 3.04% 22,500.00
6907.37 * Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 12,850.00 -12,787.00 0,49% 12,850,00
6907.39 * Recharge Master Plan 98,026.35 39,700.00 58,3256.35 246.92% 38,700.00
6807.40 - Storage Agresments 4,196.95 18,700.00 -14,603.05 22.44% 18,700.00
6907.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainahifity 0.00 18,700.00 -18,700.00 0.0% 18,700.00
6907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 206,809,97 75,000.00 131,800.97 275.75% 75,000.00
6907.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 164,907.16 134,000.00 30,807.16 123.07% 134,000.00
6907.90 - Wi Legal Counsel - Upanticipated 0.00 25,125.00 -25,125.00 0.0% 26,125.00
Total 6307 - WM Legal Counsel 512,968.75 513,750.00 -761.25 90, 85% 513,750.00
Total 8307 - OBMP Legal Fees 512,968.75 513,750.00 -781.25 99.85% 513,750.00
6909 - OBNP Other Expenses
6§909.1 - OBMP Meetings 1,864.13 0.00 1,864.13 100.0% 0.00
6909.3 + Other OBMP Expenses 1,800.00 1,977.00 -77.00 96.11% 1,877.00
6909.4 - Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% c.0o
6908.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6909.6 - OBMP Expenses - Miscellaneous 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0,0% 10,000.00
Total 6909 - OBMP Other Expenses 3,764.13 41,977.00 -8,212.87 31.43% $1,977.00
Total 6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 1,203,539.25 1,313,365.00 -109,825.75 91.64% 1,313,365.00

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS

As of June 30, 2014, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $460,795 or 23.8% below the
(YTD) budget amount of $1,532,768. The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's — 7700's)
were all {Under) budget as of June 30, 2014. A Budget Transfer Form was approved during the March
2014 meetings as a result of increased engineering labor cost and other expenses related to the Safe
Yield recalculation efforts. The Watermaster Board approved Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) on
March 27, 2014. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was a zero based document and only adjusted
the budget amounts between the OBMP Engineering Services accounts of 6906.1, 7104.3, 7303, 7502
and 7602. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01} re-allocated the Engineering Services budget by
$85,000 but did not change the *Amended” Budget amount.

The approved original Engineering Services budget of $1,825,362 was increased by $107.408 fo the final
amended amount of $1,932,768 for FY 2013/14 as provided in the Task Order. The amount of $107,406
is comprised of $19,508 from account {7107.2) and $87,828 from account (7108.7), both amounts from
FY 2012/13 which have been "Carried Over’ into the current FY 2013/14 budget. The breakdown of the
total Task Order amount of $1,932,768 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, inc.

P33




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 9 of 14

(69%) along with other direct charges such as equipment renfal, laboratory fees, travel costs,
reproduction costs, and outside professional services {31%).

A Task Order Amendment was received and Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) has been recorded as of
March 31, 2014. While the year-to-date actual expenses as of June 30, 2014 are currently under budget,
there are no plans to rearrange or adjust the overall Engineering Services budget. The final Wildermuth
Environmental, tnc. report for the Engineering Services budget shows an overall savings for the fiscal
year of $480,795, with $288,119 being “Carried Over” into FY 2014/15.

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD} Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WE!)
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of June 30, 2014. Please
be advised that the "$ Over Budget” and the "% of Budgef” columns are a comparison of the {YTD) Actual
to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 1i2-month Annual Budget column is
presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided:

Jul '3 - Jun M4 Jui'43 - Jun "4 FY 2013114

Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
£906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 83,068.26 318,748.00 -235,688.74 26.06% 318,748.00
64906.1 - OBNMP - Watermaster Model Update 190,985.30 196,000.00 -5,014.70 G7.44% 196,000,060
6906.70 - OBMP - Misc. Data Requests 852.20 0.00 852,20 100.0% 0.00
6906.71 + OBMP - Data Requests - CBWM Staff 74,108.85 0.00 74,108.65 100.0% 0.00
6906.72 + OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 8,645.75 0.00 8,646,785 100.0% 0.00
6906.73 + OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation 175,657.86 0.00 175,657.86 100.0% 0.00
7103.3 - Gradwir Qual-Engineering 83,291.75 a0,880,00 -7,588.25 91.65% 80,880.00
7103.5 - Grdwtr Qual-lab Sves 18,138.00 38,758.00 -18,650.00 49.34% 38,788.00
7104.3 - Grdwtr Level-Engineering 132,932.31 152,340.00 -18,407.69 87.26% 152,340.00
7104.8 - Grdwfr Level-Contracted Services 0.00 10,G00.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 10,000.00
7104.9 - Grdwtr Level-Capital Equipment 0.00 13,825.00 -13,925.00 0.0% 13,925.00
7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 59,593.35 83,490.00 -23,896.65 71.38% 83,480.00
7107.3 + Grd Level-SAR Imagery 90,000.00 a0, 000,00 0.00 100.0% 90,000.00
7107.6 - Grd Level-Contract Svcs 127,039.09 441,240.00 -14,200.91 89.95% 14,240.00
7167.61 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 65,828.00 41,855.00 24 173.00 158.03% 41,855.00
7107.8 « Grd LevekCap Equip Exte 0.00 10,428.00 -10,428.00 0.0% 10,428.00
7108.3 - Hydraulic Gontrol-Engineering 61,804.59 126,463.00 -64,548.41 48.96% 126,453.00
7108.31 + Hydrautic Control-PBHSP 4,225,111 56,175.00 -51,840.59 7.52% 56,175.00
7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 28,523.00 25,536.00 2,887.00 111.7% 25,536.00
7108.41 - Hydraulic Control-PBHSP 0.00 48,260.00 -48,260.00 0.0% 48,260.00
7108.7 - Hydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 21,722.09 119,497.00 -97,774.91 18.18% 119,497.00
7108.9 - Hydraulic Gontrol-Contract Svecs 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0% 0.0e
7109.3 : Recharge & Well - Engineering 8,726.25 21,000,00 -14,273.76 0.0% 21,000.00
7202.2 - Comp Recharge-Engineering Services 14,034.22 21,324.00 -7,289.78 65.81% 21,324.00
7202.3 - Comp Recharge-Implementation 80,238.39 118,040,00 -37,803.61 67.97% 118,040.00
7303 - PE3&5-Engineering - Other 1,472.50 29,584.00 -28,111.50 4.98% 29,584.00
7402 . PE4-Engineering 85,811.63 76,215.00 5,596.63 112.59% 76,215.00
7403 - PE4-Contract Sves 11,300.00 20,230.00 -8,930.00 55.86% 20,230.00
7502 - PEB&7-Englneering 44 885,21 70,880.00 -25,004 79 63.33% 70,880.00
7502.1 - PESAT-Engineering Sves {Plume) 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7602 - PEB&9-Engineering 0.00 12,080.00 -12,080,00 0.0% 12,080.00

Total Engineering Services Costs 1,471,972.51 1,932,768.00 -460,795.49 76.16% 1,932,768.00 *

* Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,825,362 plus Carryover Funds from FY 20912/13 of $107,406 = $1,932,768
Carryover Funds FY 2012/13 = $19,508 {7107.2) and $37,898 {7108.7) = $107,408

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace |l Agreement SEIR
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA’s Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic
Control.  The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and

P34




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 10 of 14

to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between [EUA and Watermaster was increased from $220,000
to $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Board. This is @ 50/50 cost sharing
agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each parly.
Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management plan, WEI performing the
project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contractor to construct and
install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this
program; however, the Grants were not approved.

The process of invoicing 1EUA for their 50% portion of the {WEI) invoices will be completed by
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of
May 1, 2012 through June 30, 2014:

Wildermuith 50% Biliing 50% Billing Costs For Watermaster Watermaster
Emdronmental, "To" "FROM" Watermaster Staff Staff
Inc. IEUA IEUA "Hours” "Costs"
May 2012 - Jun. 2012 $ 1114375 §$ (5,571.88) $ - $ 5571.88 400 $§ 41138
Jul. 2012 - Jun. 23§ 120,945.28 $(60,472.64) $ 6,27592 § 66,748.56 73.00 $ 7,837.27
Jul. 2013- Jun2014 $  21,722.08 $(10,861.05) § 47409 $ 11,335.14 56.00 $ 5,719.30
Totals $ 153,811.12 $(76,905.56) $§ 6,750.01 $ B3,655.57 133.00 $ 13,967.95
7108.7 710871, 7108.72 7108.75 7108.11

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the
month ending June 30, 2014,

“CARRY OVER" FUNDING

The Watermaster Board approved the Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17 on March 22, 2012. Section
4.17.6 of the policy (Carry-over Expenses) provides Watermaster staff the authority to carryover
unfinished capital projects or related expenses from one fiscal year to the next. These expenses would
be included as an amendment o the current yeai's budget. However, because these unfinished capital
projects or related expenses had been previously funded from the Assessment process, they would be
excluded from the upcoming Assessment process. [f these expenses were not excluded, they would be
funded for multiple times over. The current policy does not address a minimum or maximum dollar
amount or how long the “Carry Over” expenses can be maintained.

Once the FY 2012/13 period as of June 30, 2013 was closed, the amount of unfinished capital projects
and related engineering costs were calculated and the “Carry Over” funding amount was added to the
current FY 2013/14 budget The Total “Carry Over® funding amount of $806,730 was posted to the
accounts as of July 31, 2013. The total amount of $806,730 consisted of $529,924 “Carried Over” from
the FY 2012/13 expense funding and $276,806 "Garried Qver” from FY 2011/12 expense funding. The
remaining amount of $104,977 from FY 2011/12 for the Chino Hills ASR Project has been combined with
the remaining funding amount of $122,518 from FY 2012113 for the Chino Hills ASR Project for a total
amount of $227,495 in account 7107.62 ($104,977 + $122,518 = $227,495).

Unspent funds from the Engineering Services budget from FY 2012/13 in account 7107.2 and 7108.7

($19,508 and $87,898 respectively) were "Carried Over” into the current FY 2013/14 budget. These
funds were from the Ground Level Monitoring (7107.2) and the Prado Basin Hydratlic Control (7108.7).

P35




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 11 of 14

The Recharge Proof of Concept amount of $300,000 frem FY 2012/13 (account 7209) was “Carried Qver”
info the budget for FY 2013/14, An amount of $150,000 has been coded to account (7209.1) for the
Jurupa Pumping Station and the remaining amount of $150,000 has been coded to account (7209.2) for
the Wineville Basin Proof of Concept.

Watermaster carried over $171,829 (361,236 + $30,900 + $58,193 + $21,500 = $171,829) from FY
2011/12 into the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of $272,829 was the original
total amount from FY 2011/12 less the amount of $101,000 spent in FY 2012/13 leaving the baiance of
$171,829 to carry over into the FY 2013/14 ($272,829 - $101,000 = $171,829). The amount of $61,236
has been appropriated for use for the ongoing Turner Basin Improvements (7690.2); $30,800 has been
appropriated for the Hickory Basin improvement project (7690.3); 558,193 has been appropriated for the
CB20 Turnout improvement project (7690.5);, and the remaining amount of $21,500 has been
appropriated for Other Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.8).

As invaices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried
Over” balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2014, any remaining
balances of the FY 2011/12 and FY 2012/13 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2013/14
expenses, will then be “Carried Over” into the FY 2014/15 budget.

As of June 30, 2014, the total (YTD) amount remaining of the “Carried Over” funding is $609,856
($806,730 - $196,874 = $600,856). The following details are provided:

P36




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 12 of 14

"Carried Over” Expenses At June 30, 2013

GL Account

Chino Hilis ASR Project 3 104,977.00 7107.62 FY 2011712
Recharge Improvement Project - Turmer Basin 5 61,236.00 76902 FY 2011712
Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin $ 52,400,00 7690.3 FY 2011/12
Recharge Improvement Project - CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 7690.5 FY 2011/12

Subtotal FY 2011/12 "Carry Over" $ 276,806.00
Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ 19,508.00 7107.2 FY 2012/13
Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin - Other $ 87.898.00 7108.7 FY 2012/13
Recharge Proof of Concept $ 300,000.00 7209 FY 2012113
Chino Hills ASR Project $ 122,518.00 7107.61 FY 201213

Subtotal FY 2012/13 "Carry Qver” $ 520,924.00
Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 806,730.00
"Cairried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2013

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 227,495,00 7107.62

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering % 19,508.00 7107.2

Hydraulic Control - Pradeo Basin - Other $ 87,898.00 7108.7

Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00 7209.1

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept % 450,000.00 7209.2

Recharge Improvement Project - Turner Basin $ 61,236.00 7690.2

Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin $ 52,400.00 7690.3

Recharge improvement Project - CB20 Turnout $ 58,193.00 7690.5
Totai Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 806,730.00
"Carried Over" Baiance, July 1, 2013 5 806,730.00
Less: (Invoices Received To Date FY 2013/14)

Chino Hilis ASR Project $ (24,173.00) 7107.62

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ (19,508.00) 7107.2

Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin - Other $ (11,102.00) 71087

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ (32,332.18) 7209.2

Recharge Improvement Project - Turner Basin $ (61,236.C0} 7690.2

Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin $ (48,523.00) 7600.3
Updated Balance as of June 30, 2014 5 609,855.82

AUDIT FIELD WORK

FY 2012/13:

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster
offices during the months of May 2013 and August 2013 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY
2012113 financial audit. Final field work was completed and the audit firm developed the Annual Financial
and Audit Reports in early November 2013. The presentation of the “Draft” Annual Financial and Audit

P37




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28 2014
Page 13 of 14

Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was presented on
November 21, 2013. The “Final” Annual Financial and Audit Reports for FY 2012/13 were posted to the
Watermaster website on December 10, 2013.

FY 2013/14:

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were onsite at the Watermaster offices on
May 12, 2014 to conduct scheduled field werk for the FY 2013/14 financial audit. Final field work is
scheduled for August 6 and August 7, 2014. As in past years, the presentation of the “Draft” Annual
Financial and Audit Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company is
planned for the Board meeting on November 20, 2014. The "Final” Annual Financial and Audit Reports
for FY 2013/14 are planned to be posted to the Watermaster website in December 2014.

ASSESSMENT INVOICING

The Watermaster Board approved the FY 2013/14 Assessment Package at the November 21, 2013
meeting. Watermaster staff also created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Thursday, November
21, 2013. The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been
received by Watermaster on or before Monday, December 23, 2013, pricr to the Holiday office closure.
Al the time of this report being written, all payments totaling $10,913,282.83 have been received and
posted.

This year's Assessmeni invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the “Excess Cash Reserve" refund credits. The
Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during the budgeting process. The
$75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool members based upon prorated actual production
numbers from 2012/13. The Non-Agricultural Pool had a Special Assessment of $60,000 as approved
during a Confidential Session on September 12, 2013. The $60,000 was allocated to the Non-Agricultural
Pool members based upon prorated actual production numbers from 2012/13. The Excess Cash
Reserves refunds were $9,493 to the Appropriative Pool members and $2,491 fo the Non-Agricultural
Pool members. The refunds were applied as credits on the Assessment invoices and allocated based
upon fast year's percentage of assessments paid.

This year's Assessment invoicing included the billing for the Pomona Credit for the current year, as well
as the prior year's activity which was not billed for. If you recall, last year's payment to the City of
Pomona in the amount of $53,030.93 was paid in the month of August 2113 as approved by the Board on
March 31, 2013. The City of Pomona received a credit on their Assessment invaice in the amount of
$563,030.93 for this year,

Also included on the Assessment invoices was the 5™ and final “True-Up" billing of the Appropriative Pool
members for the Non-Agriculfural Pool Stored Water Purchase. Per the terms of the Paragraph 31
Settlement Agreement dated April 18, 2012, the 5™ and final annual payment totaling $3,873,238.87 was
due to the Non-Agricultural Pool members for the Stored Water Purchase on or before January 15, 2014.
The actual check date of the 5™ and final payments was January 6, 2014.

FY 2013/14 EXHIBIT "G" NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL SALE OF WATER

Pursuant to Exhibit °G” of the Restated Judgment, members of the Overlying {Non-Agricultural) Pool may
annually transfer water to members of the Appropriative Pocl through a Watermaster clearinghouse
process. Watermaster purchases water from the Overlying (Non-Agricultural}) Pool members, which
Watermaster then transfers to the members of the Appropriative Pool based on the prescribed process.
Members of the Appropriative Pool purchasing water through the process must complete their payments
fo Watermaster by June 30 of the fiscal year. Watermaster has determined that California Speedway and
Aqua Capital Management are in compliance with Restated Judgment, Exhibit “G" §8(g), authorizing
2013-2014 Exhibit “G" Physical Solution Transfers.

P38




Budgest vs. Actual Report for the Period August 28, 2014
Page 14 of 14

The invoices fo the seven Appropriators who purchased Exhibit “G” water from the Nen-Agricultural Pool
were issued on April 2, 2014 totaling $2,483,329.82. As of June 30, 2014, all seven payments were
received totaling $2,483,329.82. Watermaster issued payments to California Speedway in the amount of
$486,260.00 (1,000.000 AF x $486.26 = $486,260.00) and Agua Capital Management in the amount of
$1,997,069.82 (4,107.000 AF x $486.26 = $1,897,069.82) prior to June 30, 2014. No further action is
required by Watermaster,

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B5

P39




11:12 AM
07/31/14
Accrual Basis

Income
4010 - Local Agency Subsidies
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
4700 - Non Operating Revenues
4900 - Miscellaneous Income
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
6010 - Admin. Salary/Benefit Costs
€020 - Office Building Expense
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip.
€040 - Postage & Printing Costs
6050 - Information Services
6080 - Contract Services
B070Q - Watermaster Legal Services
5080 - Insurance
6110 - Dues and Subscriptions
—gy40 - WM Admin Expenses
gsn - Field Supplies
6170 - Travel & Transportation
6190 - Conferences & Seminars
§200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses
8300 * Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
8400 - Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special
8471 - Ag Pool Expense
8485 - Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
6500 - Education Funds Use Expens
9400 - Depreciation Expense
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures
6300 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP
7101 - Production Monitoring
7102 - In-line Meter Installation
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring
7105 - Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

1/12th {8.23%) of the Total Budget 12/12th (100%) of the Total Budget

Financial Report - B5

100% of the Total Budget

For The Month of June 2014 Year-To-Date as of June 30, 2014 Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2014
Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget Actual Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 153,035.68 154,581.00 -1,545.32 99.0% 153,035.68 154,581.00 -1,545,32 90.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 6,301,470.30 6,361,227.00 -59,756.70 99,06% 6,301,470.30 6,361,227.00 -69,756.70 98.06%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 251,300.15 241,376.00 9,822.15 104.11% 251,300.15 241,378.00 9,622.15 104.11%
4,570.40 7,425.00 -2,854.80 61.55%, 15,752.66 28,700,00 -13,947.34 53.04% 15,752.66 29,700.00 -13,947.34 53,04%
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
4,570.40 7,425.00 -2,854.80 61.55% 6,721,558.79 6,786,886.00 -65,327.21 99.04% 6,721,558.79 6,786,885.00 -65,327.21 98.04%
4,570.40 7,425.00 -2,854.60 61.55% 6,721,558.79 5,786,886.00 £5,327.21 98.04%, B,721,558.79 6,786,888,00 -65,327.21 98,04%
97,189.71 47,650.32 49,539.39 203.96% 858,539.78 677.747.00 180,792.78 126.68% 858,539.78 677,747.00 180,792.78 126.68%
9,485.69 8,898.00 587.69 106.61% 105,965.49 106,630.00 -564.51 99.28% 105,965.49 106,630.00 -864.51 99.38%
2,516.76 1,458.33 1,058.43 172.58% 25,876.08 25,900.00 -23.92 99.81% 25,876.08 25,900,00 -23.92 99.91%
3,263.22 -4,266.67 7,626.89 74.73% 42,686.49 43,100.00 -413.51 99.04% 42,686.49 43,100.00 -413.51 99.04%
10,735.44 8,333.00 2,402.44 128.83% 132,633.21 135,996.00 -3,362.79 97.53% 132,633.21 135,996.00 -3,362.79 97.53%
0.00 0.00 c.00 0.0% 15,392.63 24,800.00 -5,407.37 62.07% 15,392.63 24,800.00 -9,407.37 62.07%
33,651.15 21,395.83 12,265,32 157.28% 314,230.02 314,600.00 -369.98 99.88% 314,230.02 314,600.00 -369.98 99.88%
13.59 8,300.00 -8,286.41 0.16% 27,214.18 27,407.00 -192.82 99.3% 27,214.18 27,407.00 192,82 92.3%
459.95 0.00 459.95 100.0% 22,067.95 22,326.00 -267.05 98,85% 22,067.95 22,325,00 -257.05 98,85%
0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0% 2,341.01 2,400.00 -58.99 97.54% 2,341.01 2,400.00 -58.99 97.54%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,432.63 1,450.00 17.37 98.8% 1,432.63 1,450.00 -17.37 98.8%
1,342.50 1,360,00 -17.50 98.71%) 18,982.86 19,170.00 -187.14 99.02% 18,082.86 19,170.00 -187.14 95.02%
259.00 1,500.00 -1,241,00 17.27% 15,296.95 15,500.00 203,05 98.69% 15,296.95 15,500.00 -203.05 98.69%
1,286.90 -16,520.02 17,806.92 -7.79% 26,334.02 33,368.00 -7,033.98 78.92% 26,334.02 33,368.00 -7,033.98 78.92%
15,255,041 37,522.03 -22,267.02 40.56% 172,430.50 176,289,00 -3,858,50 97.81% 172,430.50 176,280.00 -3,858.50 97.81%
11,629.14 15,286.41 3,857.27 76.08% 140,182.54 140,273.00 -90.46 99.94% 140,182.54 140,273.00 90,46 92.94%|
6,609.42 -4,163.07 10,772.48 -158.76% 49,055.31 49,762.00 -706.69 98.58% 49,055.31 49,762.00 708,69 98,58%
8,552.50 -90,916.67 99,459.17 9.41% 102,440.00 102,500.00 -60.00 92.94% 102,440.00 102,500,00 -60.00 98,84%
2,500.00 8,525.00 -6,025,00 29,33% 25,050,00 25,300,00 -250.00 99.01% 25,050,00 25,300,00 -250,00 99.01%
11,944.00 -30,500.00 42,444,00 -39.16% 21,693.00 22,000.00 -307.00 98.61% 21,693.00 22,000,00 -307.00 9B.61%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 185.87 400.00 214,13 46.47% 185.87 400,00 -214.13 46.47%
15,083.78 12,656.38 2,427.40 119.18% 102,744.72 113,814.00 -11,059.28 90.27% 102,744.72 113,814.00 -11,069.28 90.27%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%) 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8,090.34 0.00 8,090.34 100.0% 8,090.34 0.00 8,000.34 100.0%! 8,090.34 0.00 8,090.34 100.0%
-20,308.74 -47,372.95 27,064.21 42.87% -223,186.90 -568,626.00 345,439,10 39,25% -223,186.90 -568,626,00 345,439.10 39.25%
71,201.08 200,597.35 -129,396,27 35.5% 1,203,539.25 1,313,365.00 -109,825.75 91.64% 1,203,539.25 1,313,365.00 -109,825.75 91.64%
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.0%| 10,000,00 10,000.00 0,00 100.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
6,056.52 19,031.04 -12,974.52 31.82% 84,450.56 228,433.00 -143,982.44 36.97% 84,450,56 228,433.00 -143,982.44 36.97%
7,986.28 6,596.65 1,389.53 121.07% 77,085.79 81,649.00 -4,563.21 94.41% 77,085.79 81,649.00 -4,563.21 94.41%
2,502.49 5,149.05 -2,646.56 48.6% 14,660.51 104,616.00 -89,955,49 14.01% 14,660.51 104,616.00 -89,955.49 14.01%
8,024,57 13,230.14 -5,205,57 60.65% 154,208.64 202,339.00 -48,130.36 76.21% 154,208.64 202,339.00 -48,130.36 76.21%
18,914.37 22,331.98 -3,417.61 84.7% 181,291.28 247,840.00 -56,548.72 73.15% 181,291.28 247,840.00 -56,548.72 73.15%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 2



11:12 AM
a7i31114

Accrual Basis

7107 -
7108 -
7109 -
7200 -
7300 -
7400 -
7500 -
7600 -
7690 -
7700 -
9502 -

Ground Level Monitoring
Hydraulic Control Monitoring
Recharge & Well Menitoring Prog
PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte
PE4- Mgmt Plan
PEE&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
PE8&%-StorageMgmt/Conj Use
Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt
Inactive Well Protection Prgm
G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other income

4210 -
4220 -
4225 -
ak2s -
00 -

Approp Pocl-Replenishment
Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment
Interest Income

LAIF Fair Market Value
Groundwater Sales

Total Other Income
Other Expense

5010 -
5100 -
9200 -
9996 -
9897 -
9998 -
909¢ -

Groundwater Replenishment
Other Water Purchases

Interest Expense

Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp.
Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg
Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp.
To/(From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Budget vs. Actual

Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

Financial Report - B5

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 12/12th (100%) of the Total Budget 100% of the Total Budget

For The Month of June 2014 Year-To-Date as of June 30, 2014 Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2014
Actual Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget| Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget Actual Budget § Over(Under) % of Budget
7.725.65 20,573.08 -12,847.43 37.55% 344,075.81 594,308.00 -250,232.19 57.9‘-% 344,075.81 594,308.00 -250,232.19 57.9%
1.492.00 25,581.05 -24,089.05 5.83% 124,756.95 406,943.00 -282,186.05 30.66% 124,756.95 406,943.00 -282,186.05 30.66%
0.00 1,750.00 -1,750.00 0.0%) 6,726.25 21,000.00 -14,273.75 32.03% 6,726.25 21,000.00 -14,273.75 32.03%
19,932.36 6,164.02 13,768.34 323.37% B96,695.32 1,358,042.00 -461,346.68 66.03%| 896,695.32 1,358,042.00 -461,346.68 66.03%
0.00 5,018.02 -5,018.02 0.0% 2,216.86 50,649.00 -48,432.14 4.38%) 2,216.86 50,649.00 -48,432.14 4.38%
12,554.94 8,936,96 3,617.98 140.48% 103,374.26 107,507.00 -4,132.74 86.16% 103,374.26 107,507.00 -4,132.74 96.16%
31,488.75 9,233.10 22,255.65 341.04% 45,109.49 81,112.00 -36,002.51 55.61% 45,109.49 81,112.00 -36,002.51 55.61%
585.45 3,399.59 -2,814.14 17.22% 4,260.11 31,378.00 -27,117.89 13.58% 4,260.11 31,378.00 -27,117.88 13.58%
182,531.00 0.00 182,531.00 100.0% 582,911.50 1,111,637.00 -528,725.50 52.44% 562,911.50 1,111,637.00 -528,725.50 52.44%
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0% 0.00 500,00 -500.00 0.0% 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
14,252.22 28,341.91 -14,089.69 50.29% 138,736.34 340,193.00 -201,456.66 40.78% 138,736.34 340,193.00 -201,456.66 40.78%
614,807.04 355,121.53 259,685.51 173.13% 5,981,777.60 7,803,616.00 -1,621,838.40 76.65% 5,881,777.60 7,803,616.00 -1,821,838.40 76.65%
-6510,236.64 -347,696.53 -262,540.11 175.51% 739,781.19 -1,018,730.00 1,756,511.19 ~72.76%) 738,781.19 -1,016,730.00 1,758,511.18 -712.76%!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 421,361.14 0.00 421,361.14 100.0% 421,361.14 0.00 421,361.14 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| 24,865.44 0.00 24,865.44 100.0% 24 865.44 0.00 24,865.44 100.0%
131.98 0.00 131.98 100.0% 1,105.58 0.00 1,105.58 100.0% 1.105.58 0.00 1,105.58 100.0%
356.52 0.00 356.52 100.0% 356.52 0.00 356.52 100.0% 356.52 0.00 356.52 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 6,356,568.69 0.00 6,356,568.69 100.0% 6,356,568.69 0.00 6,356,568.69 100.0%
488.50 0.00 488.50 100.0%| 6,804,257.37 0.00 6,804,257.37 100.0% 6,804,257.37 0.00 6,804,257.37 100.0%
6,544.80 0.00 6,544.80 100.0% 482,073.00 0.00 482,073.00 100.0% 482,073.00 0.00 482,073.00 100.0%
2,483,329.82 0.00 2,483,328,82 100.0% 6,356,568.70 0.00 6,256,568.70 100.0% 6,356,568.70 0.00 6,356,568.70 100.0%
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 9,493.00 0.00 9,493.00 100.0% 9,493.00 0.00 9,493.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%! 2,491.00 0.00 2,491.00 100.0% 2,491.00 0.00 2,491,00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,489,874.62 0.00 2,488,874.62 100.0% 6,850,625.70 0.00 6,850,625.70 100.0% 6,850,625.70 0.00 6,850,625.70 100.0%
-2,489,386.12 0.00 -2,488,386.12 100.0% -46,368.33 0.00 -46,368.33 100.0% -45,368.33 0.00 -46,368.33 100.0%
-3,099,622.76 -347,696.53 -2,751,926.23 891.47% 693,412.86 -1,016,730.00 1,710,142.86 -68.2% 593,412.86 -1,016,730.00 1,710,142.86 -68.2%

Note: Please see the staff report (Financial Report-B85) for additional detailed information on the account categories.

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
C. WATER TRANSACTIONS




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)
RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
July 3, 2014

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P42




NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 4, 2014 Date of this notice:  July 3, 2014
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
¢ Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from
the City of Ontario by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the

City of Ontario’s storage account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Confests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P43




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process {(comes
before Watermaster).

P44




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P45




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (908) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
Generat Manager

DATE: July 3, 2014
T0: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

issue -
* Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Ontario
by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario’s storage account.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ 1 None
[X] May reduce assessments under the 85/15rule -
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster fo proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or fransfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P46




Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 7/03/14

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

Notice of Sale or Transfer —~
» Nofice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 5,500.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Ontario
by Fontana Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Ontario’s storage account.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

P47




150668 ARROW ROUTE » F.Q. BOX 987, FONTAMA, CALIFORNA S2334 » (B09) 822-2201

June 10, 2014

Ms. Daniejle Maurizio

Assistant Getieral Manager

Chino Basin Waternaster

9641 San Bernardino Ropad

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Subject:  2013-2014 Original Warer Transfer Forms
City of Ontario and Fonrana Water Comparny

Dear Ms. Maurizio:
Enclosed for your file are the original signed water transfer forms for City
of Ontario and Fontana Warer Company water transfer during fiscal year 2013-
2014.
Very auly youss,
Seth 7. Ziekke
Warer Resources Manager

SJZ:bf
Enclosures

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
We hereby acknowledge receipt of
this letrer and enclosures.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

P48




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P49




CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:

Consolidated Forms 3,48 5

FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

FISGAL YEAR 2012 - 20}¢

FORWM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM §: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

pATE REQUESTED: June 4, 2014

asount RequesTep: 9:000.00 5o ket

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

TRANSFER 70 (BUYER/ TRANSFEREE):

City of Ontario Fontana Water Company

Name of Parly Name of Parly

1425 South Bon View Ave 15966 Arrow Route

Street Address Street Addrass

Cntario CA 91761 - Fontana CA 92335
City State  Zip Gode City State  Zip Code
(909) 395-2805 {809) 822-2201

Telephone Telephone

{909) 395-2601 (908} 823-5046

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been spproved by Walermaster

between these partizs covering the same fiscal year?

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

a Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed

Yes OO0 Noe §

Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
] Pump as nacessary to stabilize fulure assessment amounts
o]

Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

a Annual Production Right {Appropriative Pogl) or Operaling Safe Yietd {(Non-Agriculiural Pool)

Storage

"
fu Annual Produetion Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage
o

Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

& Annual Production Right/ Operating Safe Yield {common)

a Storage {rare)
a Other, explain

iy 2008

P50




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 8505 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (i ves, all answers befow must be “yes.”} Yes & Mo O

is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes A Ne O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes @ No £
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes B No O

IFWATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Varies 2013 - 2014
Projacted Rate of Recapiure Prejected Duration of Recapliure

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (5.0, pumping, exchange, ste.):
Purping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:
Chino Basin Management Zone 3

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):
N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of @ny waler quality issues that existin the area? Yes #1 No 0

iFyes, plesse explain:

O the wighs roulinely pumped, perchorsle levels minge from non detes] to 10.0 ppts {ireales), and ritrate tevals range from 16.0 ppm to 38.0 ppm-as of Apci 2014

What are the existing water ievels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static water levels ranging from 316 feet bgs to 651 feet bgs as of April 2014

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY
Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17? Yes O No

Is the Applicant awars of any potential Material Physical Injury to a parly to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the applicalion? Yes 1~ No

If yas, what are the proposed mitigation messures, if any, {hat might reasonably be imposed fo ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgmerit or the Basin?

July 2K

P51




Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPOR:

(1) Transferee shall éxercise said right o hehall of Transferor under the terms of the Judgnient, the Peage
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreemant, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Managemeni Planfor the
period described ahove. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to-cariy-over
righis defingd in the Judgment, After production of its carry-over fghts, if any, the next (or first'if no-cary-over
rights) water produged by Transferes from the Chino Basin shall bs that produced hereunder.

(2} Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursusnt to said Transfer to ressonable beneficial use.

{3} Transferse shall pay all Watermaster assessments on accourt of the water production hereby Transferred.
{4} Any Transferee not alfeady a party must Infervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes (1 No &

Seller 7 Transferor Representative Signature Buyer / Transferee Reprasenlative Signature
Scott Burton, Utilities General Manager Robert K. Young, General Manager
Seiler f Transferor Reprasentative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE CONMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:
DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APRROPRIATIVE FOOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRIGULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

Jly 3005

P52




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P53




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
July 3, 2014

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) wili come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P54




NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 26, 2014 Date of this notice:  July 3, 2014
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from
West End Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is
made from West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage account. The City
of Upland is utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated
Water Company shares.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10,2014
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days afier the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Confests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P55




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this fransfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P56




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P57




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ga 91730
Tel: (908} 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

DATE: July 3, 2014
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary - - -
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or fo the Basin from the proposed
fransaction as presented.

Issue —
¢ Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End
Consolidated Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this transaction to
produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ X] None
[ 1 May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Pian and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Raport on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the fransaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party fo the Judgment, there is a rebuftable presumption that
most of the fransactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P58




Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 710314

The following application for water transaction is atfached with the notice of application.

+ Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 1,067.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consolidated Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made from West End
Consolidated Water Company’s storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this transaction to
produce its West End Consoclidated Water Company shares.

Nofice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
fhe Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this fransaction is
necessary at this fime. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water fransaction will cause material physical injury to a party or fo
the Basin.

The 85/15 rule does not apply for this water transaction because the City of Upland is utilizing this
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

P59




WEST END

Comsolidated Water Company

9 .25'-‘:":??‘3-‘?’

& BECENVED

N 58 20

1
‘ 31 CHING BASIM WATERMASTER

June 26, 2014

Danni Maurizio, Assistant General Manager
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Rd

Rancho Cucamonga, CA. 91730

Subject: Sharcholder Water Transfer
Dear Mrs. Maurizio:
Please find the attached water transfer request forms relating to transfers from West End
Consolidated Water Company to our shareholders City of Upland and Golden State Water
Company. The 85/15 Rule does not apply to these transfer requests as these transfers are
to provide a sharcholder allocation. The form has been changed to reflect this modification
regarding the applicability of the 85/15 Rule.
Should you have any questions regarding this notification, please feel free to contact me at
(909) 291-2931.

\
Rosemary Hoerniing, PE E ;

General Manager

Sine

ce:  Benjamin Lewis, Golden State Water Company'

% 1370 N. Benson Avenue <+ Upland, California % 91786

P60




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P61




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 204 - 20/¥

DATE REQUEsTED: 0-11-2014

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1067.0 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):
West End Consolidated Water Company | City of Upland

Name of Party Name of Party

1370 N. Benson Avenue 460 N. Euclid Avenue

Street Address Street Address

Upland CA 91786 Upland CA 91786
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
(909) 291-2931 (909) 931-4102

Telephone Telephone

(909) 291 2974 (909) 831-4107

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved hy Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

QOO

Other, explain

Yes O No ﬁ

Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

Qo#&0

Other, explain

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

ﬁ Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

a Storage (rare)

a Other, explain

July 2009

P62




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes O No (X

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes A No
Is the purpose of the fransfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes O No IE
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes ‘}{d No O

IF WATER iS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:
700 to 1,100 gpm

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapfure

METHOD OF RECAPTURE {e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):
Pumping

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:
Regular production welis

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes ﬁ Neo O
If yes, please explain:

Nitrate ~ 56 PPM & DBCP ~ 0.35PPB

What are the exisling water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static water level ~ 555 to 610 feet bgs

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes ,ﬁ_ No OO

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes {1 No /[K

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

Jduly 2009

P63




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

{1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period desctibed above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder,

(2} Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficlal use.

{3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

{4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes [ No ﬁ

Seller / Transferd?Representative Signatyje Buyer / fransferee Representative Signature
Rosemary Hoerning, General Manager Stephen Dunn, City Manager

Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer/ Transferee Reprasentative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009

P64




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P65




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
July 3, 2014

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P66




NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 26, 2014 Date of this notice:  July 3, 2014

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from
West End Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company, This
purchase i3 made from West End Consolidated Water Company’s storage
account. Golden State Water Company is utilizing this transaction to produce its

West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014

This Applicatior will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calerdar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest. '

Watermaster address:

Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P67




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: July 3, 2014

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P68




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P69




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Read, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909} 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
Generat Manager

DATE: July 3, 2014
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue ~
e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from
West End Consoclidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water Company is
utilizing this transaction to produce #ts West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Cptimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact -
[ X] None
[ 1 May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreaement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consisient with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitied by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

P70




VWater Transaction Summary & Analysis 703114

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from West End
Consolidated Water Company by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from
West End Consolidated Water Company's storage account. Golden State Water Company is
utilizing this transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The 85/15 rule does not apply for this water transaction because the City of Upland is utilizing this
transaction to produce its West End Consolidated Water Company shares.

P71




WEST ENID

Consolidated Water Compairy e ] :

B

RECEIVED

JUN 96 20

CHING BASINW ATERMASTER

TR
5

June 26, 2014

Danni Maurizio, Assistant General Manager
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Rd

Rancho Cucamonga, CA. 91730

Subject: Shareholder Water Transfer
Dear Mrs, Maurizio:

Please find the attached water transfer request forms relating to transfers from West End
Consolidated Water Company to our shareholders City of Upland and Golden State Water
Company. The 85/15 Rule does not apply fo these transfer requests as these transfers are
to provide a shareholder allocation. The form has been changed to reflect this modification
regarding the applicability of the 85/15 Rule.

Should you have any questions regarding this notification, please feel free to contact me at
(909) 291-2931.

Sinc

\
Rosemary Hoerting, PE E ;
General Manager

cc:  Benjamin Lewis, Golden State Water Company.

% 1370 N. Benson Avenue + Upland, California % 91786
P72




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P73




Consclidated Forms 3,48 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUGE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORN 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TQ RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 3: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20J3 - 20/

paTE REQUESTED: 0-11-2014

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 100 0 Acre-Faet

TRANSFER FROM {SELLER / TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):
West End Consolidated Water Company | Golden State Water Company

Name of Party Name of Party

1370 N. Benson Avenue 630 E. Foothill Bivd Aitn: AP-R3
StreetAddress Strest Address

Upland CA 91786 Sah Dimas CA 91733
City State  Zip Code City State  Zip Code
(909) 291-2931 (909) 394-3600

Telephone Telephone

(909) 291 2974 (909) 394-1382

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any bther transfers been approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the sama fiscal year?

Yes [ No ﬁ

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
g Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
s Pump to meet current or fufure demand over and above production right
e} Pump as necessary to stabilize fulure assessment amounts
™ Other, sxplain

WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Slorage

R -

Other, explain

Annual Production Right {Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricuitural Poof)

Annual Production Right / Operaling Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

@" Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common)

a Storage (rare)
] Other, explain

July 2009

P74




Consolidatad Frrms 3, 8 B 5 cont,

15 THE 86/1& RULE EEPEGTED TCAPPLY? {If yag, altanswerz bulow must be"yes.™  Yea O Ma @

ls the Huyer an BSH5 Pany? Yos S Na I
s the puipese of the framsfer [o mesl 8 curent demand over ai1d above prcduch’nn right’# ves @ No
ls the vater baing plaredinto the Buyars Annual Acoount?, Yes M Mo (1

iF WATER 1% T4} BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Prujscied Rate of Recapiure ' Projected Duration’st Reeaptise:

METHQD OF REGARTURE {a g pumpf fig, exchangs, etk
4 ,f:, /2

LOCATION GF RECAPTURE FAGILITIES UF DIFFERENT FROM Rﬁﬁul.}s;a PROGUGTION FAGILITIES):

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are: the Partins awere of any valsr guality. szues thal exist in e areaf? Yes O No [
if yes, plaash 2ipilo;

What ar the existing water [avela in the sreas that ére likely ta ba sffected?
Nong te our knowladge

WATERIAL PHYSIGAL INJURY
Are any of tha recapture wells located within Management Zora 17 Yz ,EI Mg O

Is i Applicant aware of any peiantiet Material Physleal Injury fo & parfy o the Judgment or he Basin thatl may be.
cauzed by the Hction covered by the'applicstion? Yes O Mo o

if yes, whai are (ha proposad mlﬂgaﬂnn msasuies, If any, that mighl, raasunably ba impoged 1o ensura that the
aation doas rist resull in Materal Phygical Trijiny in a parly to the Judgment or e Basin?

P75




Cousolidated Forms 3, 4.& 5 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED URPGN:

{1} Transferes shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the ferms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any vear shall be that produced pursuant fo carry-cver
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rightsy-water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder,

(2) Transferee shall put all waters uliized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficlal use.

(3} Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

{4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and hecome a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O3 No O
4 ,i@'éa—"—w #ﬂﬂ}ryb‘-ﬂ-‘—-\) /4'5:2}/%—*“
Seller / Transferor Repfesentative Signature _ Buyer / Transferee Representative Signature
Rosemary Hoerning, General Manager Patrick Scanlon, Vice President
Seller / Transferor Representative Name {Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name {Printed)
Bizéf]"r;r fefee Representative
Sidnatu

J - Cw vl

Buyer/Transferce Representative

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF: .
Name {Printed)

BATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POCL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009°

P76




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P71




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
July 3, 2014

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P78




NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 11, 2014 Date of this notice:  July 3, 2014
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the
City of Upland by Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the
City of Upland’s storage account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 10, 2014
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014
Agricultural Pool: July 10, 2014

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Comunittee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Confests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Confest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P79




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: July'3, 2014

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P80




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY |
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P81




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 81730
Tel: {909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

DATE: July 3, 2014
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -
There does not appear fo be 2 potential material physical injury to a party or to the Basin from the proposed
transaction as presented,

Issue -
e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland by
Golden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland's storage account.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the fransaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ ] None
[X} May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background :

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and obiectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed ina
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or fransfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitied by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions da not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumpiion).

P82




VWater Transaction Summary & Analysis 7103114

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

Notice of Sale or Transfer —
e Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 15.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland by
(Solden State Water Company. This purchase is made from the City of Upland’s storage account.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 3, 2014 along with the materials
submitied by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water fransactions cccur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannct conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or fo
the Basin.

P83




Congofidated Forms 3,4 & &

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORNM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT T0 PRODUCE WATER FROM BTORAGE
FORM 4 APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2012 - 2004

pATE REQUESTED: 0~11-2014

ANOUNT REQUESTED: ﬂ_

Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

City of Upland Golden State Water Company

Name of Parly Name of Party

460 N. Euclid Avenue 630 East Foothill Bivd,

Street Address Strest Address

Upland CA 91786 San Dimas CA 91733
City State  Zip Code Gity State  Zip Code
(909) 931-4102 (909) 394-3600

Telephone Telephone

(908) 931-4107 (909) 394-1382

Facgimile Facsimile

Have any other {ransfers been approved by Watermaster
batween these parties covering the same fiscal year?

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

fm) Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
Fump ‘o mest current or future demand over and above production right
) Pump as necessary fo stabilize fulure assessment amounts

[ Other, explain

Yes [}

No@’

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

O oAy

Other, explain

Annwal Production Right/ Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

O Anhuat Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Poo!)

WATER I5 TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

Ef Arinual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common)

jm ) Storage (rarre)
a Other, explain

July 2609

P84




Egnggii:ia{gg Formns ;&,‘4‘5 5 o,

13 THE 85113 RULE EXPECTED TO APFLY? {If yas, all answers helow mist ba "yea) Vas o O3
le the Buygi an 86115 Parly? Yes Elf Ko o
i the purpose of Ehﬂ kansfer io meeta current demand over snd sbove productcn Aight? b5 F.E’/ No O
Is Hhe water balng placed ints the Buyers Annual Ancount? Yes E’, No 11

IF WATER 15 T0 B TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Projertar Fals of Recaptire Profoied Dlralion of Recaptins
METHOD 0F RECAFTURE (6.g. pum ping: sxchangs, ste.)y
. A ¥
PLAGE OF USE OF WATER T0 BE RECARTURED:
Huegons fa wrelt Y fi 4y

LDC:ATI{}H OF RECAFTURE FAGILITIES {IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FAGILITIES):

fu Hf;@- {"tf %

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Ara thi Parties sware of any waler.quallty iseuss iat exist n the area Yes O Mo El/
Fyes, plaoge exlp!aim

What ars the exisfing water levals in the sress that aie ikely fo be aitscied?
None io cur knowledge

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY
e any of the recapture wells loeated within Managemant Zona 47 Nes m/ Mo

Is tha Applitant awars of any pntantlal Material Physleal injory ta pa to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the aclion dovered by ihe applicalion? Yes (3 No ’

if.ves, whal g lh& proposad mitigatton measures, i any, that might reasonaily ba iniposed [o ensurs that the
‘achion doas not result in Malerdal Phyeleal Injury fo a party Lo the Judgment o the Basin?

Sy TG

P85




Conselidated Forms 3, 4& & cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPORN:

{1} Transferes shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace H Agreament, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidenceé Management Plen for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
righis defined in the Judgment, After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next {or first if no cany-over
rightsywater producad by Transferes from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hareunder.

{2) Transferee shall put all waters ufilized pursuant to said Transfer fo reascnable beneflcial use.

{3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments an account of the water production hereby Transferred,
{4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and becomea a party o the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes (3 Na M

Sefler / Transferor Representative Signature Buyer / Transferee Representative Signature
Stephen Dunn, City Manager Partrick Scanlon, Vice President
Seller / Transferor Representaflve Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Ndre (Printed)

Buyegr/TrAhkfdree Representative
Sighature
| lidy S Flogpd — VP of Pinanct
TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:  BuyeryTransferee Representative
Name {Printed)

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRIGULTURAL PQOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

Jely 2009

P86




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P87




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

[l. BUSINESS ITEM
A. BUDGET TRANSFER FORM T-14-06-01




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemnardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 28, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01

SUMMARY

Issue: Approve Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 for FY 2013/14.

Recommendation: Approve Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 for FY 2013/14 as presented.

Financial Impact: No financial impact. The Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 is a reallocation of
approved budgeted funds and does not have any financial impact on the total FY 2013/14 budget of

$7,803,616.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Adoption (Advisory Committee approval required)

ACTIONS:

August 14, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved
August 14, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool - Recommend Advisory Committee Approval and direct Non-Ag Pool representatives to
vote at the Advisory Committee and Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate
August 14, 2014 ~ Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

August 21, 2014 — Advisory Committee - Unanimously approved

August 28, 2014 — Watermaster Board -

P88



Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 ‘ August 28, 2014
Page 2 of 4

BACKGROUND

Utilizing the Watermaster's accounting software (QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0), on a continuing
basis the Watermaster staff reviews the budget vs. actual reports and ensures that adequate budget and
funds are maintained. Watermaster also provides monthly financial reports to keep all members apprised
of the actual and projected total expenses for the current fiscal year. Walermaster also provides a
process for reallocating budget to other expense categories to provide continued funding, or amending
the approved budget fo ensure the categories are funded properly.

BUDGET TRANSFERS:;
With regards to the process of budget transfers, the following information is provided:

The Chino Basin Watermaster budget has four main budget categories:
¢ (General & Administrative Expenses
s  Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses
¢ Project Expenditures
o Other Income/Expenses

The Watermaster General Manager has authority to transfer funds within the main budget categeries up
to $25,000 without Board approval. However, fo allow for full transparency in the process, the Pools,
Advisory Committee, and the Board will be informed of all budget transfers less than $25,000.

Budget transfers greater than $25,000 within the same categories must be formally recommended for
approval by the Pools, approved by the Advisory Committee, and approved by the Board. [f there are
insufficient funds within same category, the Watermaster General Manager may propose a transfer from
one main category to another. All budget transfers from one main category to another, regardless of the
amount, require recommended approval by the Pools, approval by the Advisory Commitiee, and approval
by the Board.

All budget transfers are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.

DISCUSSION

Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01
Legal Services:

The approved "Original” FY 2013/14 Legal Services budget of $757,480 was increased to $907,490 by
Budget Amendment Form A-13-12-01, an increase of $150,000. Budget Amendment A-13-12-01 was
approved by the Watermaster Board on February 27, 2014,

Watermaster staff reported in the last few monthly Financial Reports (B-5}, a Budget Transfer Form would
be reguired at fiscal year-end June 30, 2014 to adjust the Legal Services budget because the Safe Yield
Recalculation and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion continue to record ongoing legal activities in excess
of the overall budget. There were also several legal services budget accounts that had excess budget
and could be transfetred to other areas of the legal budget to assist in the shortfalls. As of June 30, 2014
an additional net budget amount of $126,500 was required to provide the budget funding for the Legal
Services ($907,490 + $126,500 = $1,033,990).

The table below summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Legal Services (BHFS-Brownstein Hyatt
Farber Schreck) costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over
Budget” and the "% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data
in a full and complete format. The data iisted below includes the adjustiments provided by the Budget
Transfer Form T-14-06-01. The following details are provided:

P89




Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 August 28, 2014
Page 3 of 4

Jul™3-Jun 4 Jul"13 - Jun "4 FY 201314
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6071 + BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 5,554.89 37,525.00 -31,970.01 14.8% 37,525.00
6072 : BHFS Legal - Annofated Judgment 17,122.47 36,350.00 -19,227.53 47.1% 36,350.00
6073 * BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 108,548.86 82,000.00 27,548.86 133.6% 82,000.00
6074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 3,717.00 50,400.00 -46,683.00 7.38% 50,400.00
6075 « BHFS Legal - Replenishment Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6076 - BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.00 000 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6077 - BHFS Legai - Party Status Maintenance 1,512.00 25,700.00 -24,188.00 5.88% 25,700.00
8078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous {Note 1) 101,260,456 38,225.00 63,044.46 264.93% 38,225,00
6078.10 - BHFS Legat - Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6078.11 - BHFS Legal - Safe Yield Recalculation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6078.12 - BHFS lLegal - CCG Motion 75,505.24 0.00 75,505.24 100.0% 0.00
6078.20 - BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool issue Resolution 0.00 44,400.00 -44,400.00 0.0% 44,400.00
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services 314,230.02 314,600.00 -369.98 99.88% 314,600.00
8275 + BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 12,969.02 13,600.00 -§30.98 985.36% 13,600.C0
6375 « BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 108,899.13 108,240.00 -340.87 99.69% 109,240.00
8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Peol 20,690.72 21,100.00 -409,28 98.06% 21,160.00
8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricuitural Pool 24,193.52 24,600.00 -406.48 98,35% 24,600.00
8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool (Note 2) 37,073.37 37,160.00 +26.63 99.93% 37,100.00
Total BHFS Legal Services 203,825,758 205,840,00 -1,814.24 99.12% 205,640.00
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel
6907.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.31 « Archibald South Plume 0.00 28,475,00 -28,475.00 0.0% 28,475.00
6807.32 - Chino Airport Plume 11,277.44 61,200.00 -49,922.56 18.43% 61,200.00
6907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 23,780.28 49,100.00 -25319.72 48.43% 49,100.00
5907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 3.223.15 28,400.00 -25,176.85 11.35% 28,400.00
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.36 + Santa Ana River Habitat 684.45 22,500.00 -21,815.55 3.04% 22,500.00
6507.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.38 « Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 12,850,00 ~12,787.00 0. 49% 12,850.00
5907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 98,026.35 39,700.00 58,326.35 246.92% 39,700.00
6907.40 - Storage Agreements 4,196,95 18,700.00 -14,503.05 22.44% 18,700.00
6907.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.0D 18,700,060 -18,700,00 0.0% 18,700.00
6907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 206,809.97 75,000.00 131,809.97 275.75% 75,000,00
6907.43 « RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 164,907.16 134,0C0.00 30,907.16 123.07% 134,000.00
6907.90 - WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 25,125.00 -25,125.00 0.6% 25,125.00
Total 6307 - WR Legal Counsel 512,968.75 513,750.00 -781.25 99.85% 513,750.00
Totat Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 1,031,024.53 £,033,990.00 -2,965.47 99.71% 1,033,890.00

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Misceilaneous” legal category account 6078 are as follows:
{1) Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/topics; (2) Correspondence with Watermaster
staff regarding special projects (assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein's status
review of aongoing Watermaster projects and issues; (4) Brownstein's update of the outstanding issues list; {5) Coordination of
ongoing Watermaster projects; (6) Review of draft documents; (7) CCG/CSIACM Lawsuit; (8) Gourt approval of substitution rate for
Exhibit “G”"; and (9) Miscellaneous legal research on current and pending issues.

Note 2: As discussed at the Non-Ag Pool meeting of March 13, 2014, costs of $12,563 related to the CCG/CSHACM Lawsuit and
Court approval of substitution rate for Exhibit "G” were reclassified from account 8575 (BHFS Legal-Non-Ag Pool) to 6078 (BHFS
Legal-Misceilaneous}). The unbudgeted activities for the Non-Ag Pool were the TAMCO intervention and the City of Chino
intervention. There were also legal aclivities related to Rules and Regulations, and quorum. These unbudgeted activities explain
why the Non-Ag category is over budget,

Other Administration Expenses:

There were three expense categories below budget at year-end June 30, 2014 and these funds could be
transferred to other categories that were above budget These under budget categories were the
Postage & Printing Costs {6040's); Agricultural Pool Special Projects Funding {8471's); and the
Agricuitural Pool Technical Services (8467’s).

P90




Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 August 28, 2014
Page 4 of 4

There were four expense categories over budget at year-end June 30, 2014. The categories were the
Business Insurance (6080's); Conferences & Seminars (6190's); Appropriative Pool Administration
{8300's); and Agricultural Pool Administration (8400’s).

The attached Budget Transfer Form T-14-08-01 is provided as documentation to clearly show which
general ledger accounts are being reduced and which general ledger acceunis are being increased.
Budget Transfer Form T-14-08-01 is reallocating existing approved budget dellars between Watermaster
accounts as needed. The Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 is a zero based document, which mean the
reductions and additions within the general ledger accounts equal. There is no change to the overall
budget as a result of Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 and no new funds or assessments are required.
The effective date of the Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01 will be June 30, 2014,

ATTACHMENT
1. Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01

P91




ATTACHMENT #T-14-06-01
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BUDGET TRANSFERS

To: All Parties #  T-14-08-01

From: Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date: June 30, 2014

Describe reason for the transfer between budget categories here: To reallocate the FY 2013/14
Agricultural Legal Services (Plumes/Frank B.) and remainder of Ag Pool Special Projects budget to cover
the shortfall in the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck categories of Watermaster Legal Services accounts
(6070's), the OBMP Legal Services (6900's), and reallocate the BHFS budget. The remaining balances are
used for the Administrative Insurance (6080's), Conferences & Seminars (6190's), and the Appropriative
Pool Admin (8300's).

Budgetary account reduction

Line Item Description Account Number Amount
Legal - Frank B. & Associates 8467.1 Ag Pool $ (18,000
Legal - Plumes/Other Issues 8467.2 Ag Pool $ (93,000)
BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 6275 Legal $ (20,000)
BFHS Legal - Agricultural Pool 8475 Legal $ (9,000)
BFHS Legal - Appropriative Pool 8375 Legal $ (12,500)
Agricultural Pool "Special Project” Expense 8471 Ag Pool $ (34,500)
Agricultural Pool "Special Project” Expense 8471 Admin $ (8,500)
Postage - General 6042 Admin $ (4,300)
Printing - General 6045 Admin $ (4,000)
Total Amount of Budget To Transfer "OUT" $ (203,800)

Budgetary account addition
BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous - Other 6078 © Legal $ 5,500
BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 6375 Legal $ 25,000
BHFS Legal - Non-Agricultural Pool 8575 Legal $ 3,500
RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 6907.43 Legal $ 134,000
Appropriative Pool-Consulting Services 8306 App. Pool $ 16,500
Agricultural Pool - Legal Services 8467 Ag. Pool $ 2,500
Agricultural Pool Meeting Attendance 8470 Adrmin $ 7,000
Business Insurance Package 6085 Admin $ 8,300
Training & Seminars 6192 Admin $ 1,500
Total Amount of Budget To Transfer "IN" $ 203,800

Net Transfer Amount $ -
Transfer Procedure Finance Use Only

1. Staff brings the transfer request to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and Board for information purposes if
the transfer is under $25,000. Transfers over $25,000 within the same budget category must be formally

recommended for approval by the Pools, approved by the Advisory Committee, and approved by the Board. Date Board Approved

Transfers between budget categories, regardless of amount, require recommended approval by the Pools,

approval by the Advisory Committee, and approval by the Board Finance Log #

2. Once the form has been completed by the CFO, and approved by the board if required, the Chief Financal Date Posted

Officer will prepare and process the budget transfer in the accounting system.
Posted By

3. A log will be maintained by the CFO detailing the transfer.
Approved by

4, A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review.
Date approved

P92




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

B.

TASK ORDERS 1-8 FOR COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 28, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Task Orders 1 through 8 for Collaborative Recharge Projects

SUMMARY

Issue: Approval of Task Orders 1 through 8 under the Master Agreement between Watermaster
and IEUA.

Recommendation: Approve the following Task Orders:

1) 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects — Planning, Permitting and Design
2) Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project

3) Communication System Upgrades Project

4) GWR SCADA Upgrades Project

5) Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements

6) Wineville Proof of Concept Project Upper

7) Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan

8) San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project

Financial Impact: Projects covered by Task Order 1, and Task Orders 3 through 8 have already
been budgeted for in FY 2013/14 and/or FY 2014/15. Necessary expenditures in future fiscal years
will be included in each year's budget. A Budget Amendment in the amount of $224,000 must be
approved for FY 2014/15: $49,000 for Task Order 2 and an additional $175,000 for Task Order 8.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Approval (Advisory Committee Approval required)

ACTIONS:
August 14, 2014 - Appropriative Pool - Unanimously approved
August 14, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool - Recommend Advisory Committee Approval and direct Non-Ag Pool representatives to

vote at the Advisory Committee and Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate

August 14, 2014 - Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved
August 21, 2014 - Advisory Committee - Approved by majority, with a no vote from San Antonio Water Company

August 28, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P93




Task Orders 1 through 8 for Collaborative Recharge Projects August 28, 2014
Page 2 of 3

BACKGROUND

Watermaster and the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) are partners in many recharge related
projects throughout the Basin, On July 24, 2014 Watermaster and |EUA entered into a Master
Agreement regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects (*Master Agreement”).
Pursuant to the Master Agreement Watermaster and IEUA propose to enter into project specific
agreements for services, which are incorporated into the Master Agreement, describing the scope,
budget, and schedule of the services to be performed, the respective cost share of each Party and any
special conditions of performance and other information deemed necessary by the Parties ("Task
Orders").

DISCUSSION

Watermaster staff recommends that the Advisory Committee and Board approve the following Task
Orders:

) 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects - Planning, Permitting and Design
) Lower Day Basin RMPU improvement Project
y Communication System Upgrades Project
) GWR SCADA Upgrades Project
5) Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements
8) Wineville Proof of Caoncept Project
7) Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan
8) San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project

1
2
3
4

Projecis contemplated by these Task Orders have been reviewed at the monthly Joint Projects
Committee meetings. Task Order 1, and Task Orders 3 through 8 represent projects that have, for all
intents and purposes, been approved in other coniexts, and for which funds have afready been budgeted
in FY 2013/14 and/or FY 2014/15.

Task Order 1 represents the “soft costs” of planning, permitting and design associated with the 2013
RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects — Planning, Permitting and Design. This project was
approved when the Watermaster Board adopted Resolution 2013-06 on September 26, 2013.

Task Order 2 represents the Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project which was separated from
other RMPU projects and placed on an accelerated track to take advantage of a $750,000 grant securad
by the City of Ontario. The total project cost estimate is the same as that contemplated in the RMPU,
however the grant requirements will accelerate implementation. Conseguently, a Budget Amendment in
the amount of $49,000 for FY 2014/15 would be required.

As part of the overall FY 2014/15 budget process, there were specific Recharge Improvement Projects
that were individually budgeted for and inctuded. These projects were part of the total budget amount of
$7,316,381 which was approved by the Watermaster Board on May 22, 2014. The project covered by
Task Order 3 (Communication System Upgrades) was budgeted under account 7690.62 in the amount of
$547,500 and the project covered by Task Order 4 (GWR SCADA Upgrades) was budgeted under
account 7690.61 in the amount of $337,500. These amounts will be funded as part of the overall
Assessment process in November 2014,

Funds from the FY 2012/13 budget have been "Carried Over” to specifically fund the project covered by
Task Order 5 (Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements) in the amount of $150,000. These funds were
available in FY 2013/14. For FY 2014/15, no new funding is required as part of the Assessment process.

Funds from the FY 2013/14 budget have been "Carried Over" to specifically fund the project covered by
Task Order 6 (Wineville Praof of Concept) in the amount of $179,818. For FY 2014/15, no new funding is

P94




Task Orders 1 through 8 for Collaborative Recharge Projects August 28, 2014
Page 30of3

required as part of the Assessment process.

Task Order 7 covers a project (Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservation Plan) that was
developed and recommended by IEUA as a direct result of nine projects sites, which are listed as part of
the 2013 Amendment fo the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update, and have potential to impact federally-
listed species. The project will investigate these sites and other RMPU projects and develop a plan if
required. This Task Order was budgeted in FY 2014/15 under account 7690.7 in the amount of $75,000
and was included as part of the budget approved by the Watermaster Board on May 22, 2014, This
amount will be funded as part of the overall Assessment process in November 2014.

Task Order 8 covers an RMPU project {San Sevaine Basin) that, as a result of IEUA’s receipt of grant
funding in the amount of $750,000, has accelerated the schedule. An amount of $300,000 has been
“Carried Over” to the FY 2014/15 budget. However, as a result of the accelerated schedule, an additional
hudget amount of $175,000 is required for FY 2014/15. This additional amount of $175,000 must be
funded as part of a Budget Amendment.

The Budget Amendment Form A-14-07-01 to cover Task Order 2 in the amount of $49,000 and Task
Order 8 in the amount of $175,000 is submitted for approval under separate cover for a total of $224,000.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Task Order No. 1: 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield Enhancement Projects — Planning, Permitting
and Design
2. Task Order No. 2: Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project
3.  Task Order No. 3: Communication System Upgrades Project
4.  Task Order No. 4. GWR SCADA Upgrades Project
5. Task Order No. 5: Jurupa Pump Station HVAC Improvements
6. Task Order No. 6: Wineville Proof of Concept Project
7. Task Order No. 7. Upper Santa Ana River Watershed Habitat Conservaticn Plan
8. Task Order No. 8; San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project

P95




IMIASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIESAGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

TASK ORDER NO. 1
2013 RMIPU AMENDMENT YIELD ENHANCEMENT PROJECTS — PLANNING, PERMITTING AND DESIGN

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the day of August, 2014 by and between
the Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Wﬁimaster“ and the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" ( a “Party” and collectively, the
“Parties”). -

In consideration of the mutual promises, covena ; ,j\hd conditib’nﬁ;@s addressed in the Master
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as specrflc ally
agree as follows: =

1 PURPQOSE
The purpose of this Task Ord

Yield Enhancement Projects
Recharge Master Plan Update

038350\0033\11313686.1

P96




Project ID Project

MZ3 Projects
18a CSI Storm Water Basin
23a 2013 RMPU Proposed Wineville PS to Jurupa, Expanded Jurupa PS to
RP3 Basin, and 2013 Proposed RP3 Improvements
25a Sierra
27 Declez Basin =
MZ2 Projects
11 Victoria Basin
14 Turner Basin
15a Ely Basin
17a Lower San Sevaine Basin (2010 RMPU) "
IVIZl Pro;ects

2 | Montclair Basins - a

Phase = — Sta Stais, Finish = Projected Cost
Project Development 01/07/2014 02/ 18/2015 $58,100
Preliminary Design ~02/19/2015  06/30/2016 $1,475,100
Enwronmental 02/19/2015 06/30/2016 $577,100
; ;  07/01/2016  12/29/2017 $5,605,100
09/30/2015 - 12/29/2017 $407,100
) o Total $8,122,500

e Engagement of consulting services as needed for:
e Project design;
e (California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) compliance;
e Permitting;

e Management of consultants for the above;

e Approval of progress payments for consultants;

038350\0033\11313686.1

P87




e Recommendation as to change orders for consultants;
e Payment of consultant invoices

IEUA will supply all personnel and equipment required to perform the assigned services.

WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES

Watermaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with [EUA
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide
any necessary documentation and information inAMatermaster’s possession.

BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION

rtaken pursuant to this Task Order is seven
and two hundred fifty dollars ($7,872,250)
ise is authoruzed by the Partles

The budget for the activities to be
million eight hundred seventy-two thot
unless the scope of work is changed é'h_di‘an in

r ¢ mponent The Budget mcludes IEUA capltal

Design - RMPU

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year | Fiscal Year
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18

Total

YE De5|gn

1 $3,500,000 | $2,572,250 | $7,872,250

$1,800,000
- = $250,250

$3,500,000 | $2,572,250 | $8,122,500

their respective portion of the total costs, and the parties shall
iy more than $8,122,500 (“Total Budgeted Cost”).

The Parties agree t
not be required to

MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER

The costs to be required of Watermaster under this Agreement shall not exceed its
share of the Total Budgeted Cost, as shown in Section 5 above, or $7,872,250.

038350\0033\11313686.1

P98




10.

By

MAXIMUM COSTS TO IEUA

The costs to be required of IEUA under this Agreement shall not exceed its share of the
Total Budgeted Cost, as shown in Section 5 above, or $250,250.

TERM

Work to be undertaken pursuant to this Task order shall be initiated upon the Effective
Date, as described in Section 11, below. The te f this Task Order shall remain
effective until IEUA’s receipt of Watermaster’s sbérﬁf costs expended pursuant to the
Budget shown above, so that IEUA may close

REIMBURSEMENT

js Task Order shall

_Agreement on the day and year

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF
General Manager

038350\0033\11313686.1

P99




MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

TASK ORDER NO. 2
LOWER DAY BASIN RMPU IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

agree as follows:
1. PURPOSE
anagement, planning, permitting,

on of the Lower Day Basin RMPU

‘structure and install pneumatic gates in the
nd self—adjust to maintain awaterlevel or rate

lal increase | %echarge wuth the inlet is 1,469 acre-feet per year as per 2010

The activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order include project development to
properly establish project’s scope and schedule, preliminary design evaluation to define
the extent of the upgrades of each site, design for the preparation of the construction
plans and specifications for the upgrades, permitting and CEQA review for each site
proposed for upgrades, bid/award of the construction contract to the lowest
responsible/responsive bidder, and the construction of the basin upgrades. The following
is projected cost breakdown and schedule for each of the project phases:

038350\0033\11063805.6

P100




Phase Start Finish Projected Cost
Project Development 07/01/14 12/17/14 $25,000
Pre-Design 12/18/14 04/10/15 $30,000
Design 04/13/15 11/05/15 $145,275
Environmental Impact 05/29/15  10/10/17 $76,200
Permits 07/28/15  06/01/16 $66,000
Bid and Award 06/02/16 _08/26/16 9,000
Construction 08/29/16 01/ 16/ 18 52,128,525

e $2,480,000

3. IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES

IEUA agrees to provide project manageme
include, but are not limited o:

s to provide construction management and contract

it include, but are not limited to:

onstruction Contract services for:

on work to implement the upgrades
° Management of contractor for the above;

e Approval of progress payments for contractor;

e Recommendation as to change orders for contractor; and

e Payment of contractor invoices

[EUA will supply all personnel and equipment required to perform the assigned services.

038350\0033\11063805.6

P101




4. WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES

Watermaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with IEUA
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide
any necessary documentation and information in Watermaster’s possession.

5. BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION

budget for the activities to be undertaken pu
hundred e|ghtythousand dollars ($2, 480 OOE_E%,

bedin Sectlon 3, above. The Budget
le beiow The Parties shall budget,

assocaated with [EUA’s pro
shall be allocated among the

Flsca[ Year Fiscal Year

Lower Day Total
Basin 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
9,000 | ¢ ~$140,000 | $1,401,000| $1,730,000

Watermaster |

< - . $0
" $60,000 $609,000 $750,000
$200,000 | $2,010,000 | $2,480,000

available grant fundi_ The parties shall not be required to pay more than $1,730,000

(“Total Budgeted Cost_”)

Y. MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER

The costs to be required of Watermaster under this Agreement shall be the Total Budgeted
Cost that is not paid with available $750,000 grant money, or $ 1,730,000.

038350\0033\11063805.6

P102




8. MAXIMUM COSTS TO IEUA

There are no costs to be required of IEUA under this Agreement.

9. TERM

1all be initiated upon the Effective

Task Order shall remain effective
ended pursuant to the Budget

Work to be undertaken pursuant to this Task order
Date, as described in Section 11, below. The termsa
until IEUA’s receipt of Watermaster’s share of ¢

shown above, so that IEUA may close out the activiti

10. REIMBURSEMENT

Watermaster’s reimbursement of IEUA for work perfofmed under this Task Order shall be

as provided in Article 3 of the.July 24, 2014

161 8 EFFECTIVE DATE

This Task Order

By

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF
General Manager

038350\0033\11063805.6

P103




MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

TASK ORDER NO. 3
COMMUNICATION SYSTEM UPGRADES PROJECT

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the day-of August, 2014 by and between the

Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Wat

Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as spec :
agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE

ken pursuant to this Task Order include project development to
3t pe and schedule of the project, preliminary design evaluation to
determine the rE-qu: iumber of new communication towers to communicate onto the
new Motorola netwerk, permitting and CEQA review for each site, and the design/build of
the new communication equipment and towers. The following is projected cost breakdown
and schedule for each of the project phases:

038350\0033\11063805.6

P104




Phase Start Finish Projected Cost

Project Development 11/11/11 01/17/14 $5,771
Design 01/20/14 07/29/14 $135,129
Permits 03/17/14 03/05/15 $6,000
Construction 07/30/14 06/24/15 $1,098,100

Total $1,245,000

3. IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES

IEUA agrees to provide project managenie
include, but are not limited to:

p ent requ1red to perform the assigned services.

5, BUDGET AND COS’ ?LLOCATION

Unless the scope of work is changed and an increase is authorized by the Parties the total
project cost for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is one million
two hundred forty-five thousand dollars ($1,245,000) (“Budget”), of which $192,850 in
grant funds are available for the Communication Upgrades Project. The Parties agree that
Budget less the grant funds is shared 50-percent by both parties which is consistent with
the methodology described in Section 8.1(b) of the Peace Il Agreement. The Budget
includes IEUA capital, administrative, and overhead expenses associated with |[EUA’s

2

038350\0033\11063805.6

P105




provision of the services described in Section 3, above. The Budget shall be allocated
among the Parties as shown in the table below. The Parties shall budget, pursuant to their
own budget mechanism, such that each is able to expend the amounts shown in the Fiscal
Years shown in the table below.

Communication | Fiscal Year | Fiscal Year | Fiscal Year Total
Upgrades 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
Watermaster . : $526,075
IEUA $153,000 $526,075
Grant Funding $27,000 $192,850
Total $180,000 $1,245,000
TOTAL BUDGETED COST
The Parties agree to pay t% pective po' : T
available grant funding. The p: S 3
(“Total Budgeted Cost”).
i
8.
9,
The project that Is th bject of this Task Order has been underway since FY 13-14. The
provisions of this Task Order shall apply to work undertaken on the project prior to its
Effective Date, as described in Section 10, below. The terms of this Task Order shall remain
effective until IEUA’s receipt of Watermaster’s share of costs expended pursuant to the
Budget shown above, so that IEUA may close out the activities.
10. REIMBURSEMENT

Watermaster’s reimbursement of IEUA for work performed under this Task Order shall be
as provided in Article 3 of the July 24, 2014 Master Agreement.

3

038350\0033\11063805.6

P106




4 1A EFFECTIVE DATE

This Task Order No. 3 will become effective upon execution by both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year and at the
place first above written. =

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By

PETER KAVOUNAS
General Manager

'\IIHHM‘I

=

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCYi%:_

mﬂmmﬂﬂmw

Wﬂh
il

i

038350\0033\11063805.6

P107




MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

TASK ORDER NO. 4
GWR SCADA UPGRADES PROJECT

August, 2014 by and between the
ter" and the Inland Empire Utilities
llectively, the “Parties”).

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the _____ day
Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Water
Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a ”Paﬁ}/” and ¢

In consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and condltlons:;"‘ .addressed in the Master
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as specifically hereinafter set fort _Ihe parties do hereby
agree as follows:

8 PURPOSE
The purpose of this Task Order 13{2 gov

bid/award of constructlon desig
Project. =

'e}?visory Control & Data Acquisition (SCADA)
: recharge (GWR) and recycled water (RW) sites

dation of a robugt rel:ﬁ 1
‘ofboth the RW and GWR programs.

0 be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order include project development to
properly establt?h project’s scope and schedule, preliminary design evaluation to define
the extent of the upgrades of each site, design for the preparation of the construction
plans and specifications for the upgrades, permitting and CEQA review for each site
proposed for upgrades, bid/award of the construction contract to the lowest
responsible/responsive bidder, and the construction of the SCADA upgrades. The following
is projected cost breakdown and schedule for each of the project phases:

038350\0033\11063805.6

P108




Phase Start Finish Projected Cost

Project Development 11/11/11 02/24/14 $927
Design 02/26/14 08/11/14 $129,900
Permits 07/21/14 02/23/16 $10,000
Bid and Award 10/07/14 12/11/14 $428
Construction 12/12/14 04/08/16 $750,745

Total $892,000

3, IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES

IEUA agrees to provide project mana’;
include, but are not limited to:

e Engagement of consﬁi” ‘
e Preliminary desi
California Envirc

ogress payments for contractor;

e Recommendation as to change orders for contractor; and
e Payment of contractor invoices

IEUA will supply all personnel and equipment required to perform the assigned services.

038350\0033\11063805.6

P109




4. WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES

Watermaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with IEUA
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide
any necessary documentation and information in Watermaster’s possession.

5. BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION =

Unless the scope of work is changed and an inecr
budget for the activities to be undertaken purst
ninety-two thousand dollars ($892,000) (“Budget”), of which $139,650 in grant funds are
available for the SCADA Upgrades Proj ct. The Parties agree that Budget less the grant
funds is shared 50-percent by both p =
described in Section 8.1(b) of the Peace 1l Agreement: The Budgetinc
administrative, and overhead expenses aséo??afiéed '
described in Section 3, above. Th [be
the table below. The Parties sh idget, pursuanttetheir own budget mechanism, such
that each is able to expend the ou shown in"?_ﬁ:e Fiscal Years shown in the table
below. )

GWR SCAD Fiscal Year | Fiscal Year | Fiscal Year Total
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
ermaster = $3&T_'CLZ5D $75,425 $376,175
: $245,750 $75,425 | $376,175
_ %99 885 $30,065 | $139,650
4,700 | $646,385 | $180,915 | $892,000

6.  TOTALBUDGETED COST

The Parties agree. to |
available grant fu d
(“Total Budgeted Cos

y their respective portion of the Budget, less the $139,650 of
ig. The parties shall not be required to pay more than $752,350

)

A MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER

The costs to be required of Watermaster under this Agreement shall be one half of the
Total Budgeted Cost that is not paid with available $139,650 grant money, or $376,175.

038350\0033\11063805.6

P110




8. MAXIMUM COSTS TO IEUA

The costs to be required of IEUA under this Agreement shall be one half of the Total
Budgeted Cost that is not paid with available $139,650 grant money, or $376,175.

9. TERM

The project that is the subject of this Task Order ha been underway since FY 11-12. The
K aken on the project prior to its

10. REIMBURSEMENT

Watermaster’s reimburseme
as provided in Article 3 of th

g 5i R EFFECTIVE DATE

This Task Or ), pon execution by both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHERE®

ited this Agreement on the day and year and

PETER KAVOUNAS
General Managel

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF
General Manager

038350\0033\11063805.6

P111




MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

TASK ORDER NO. 5
JURUPA PUMP STATION HVAC IMPROVEMENTS

August, 2014 by and between the
er" and the Inland Empire Utilities

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the da’
Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "ngér
Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a “Party

_addressed in the Master
h-the parties do hereby

agree as follows:

1.

PURPOSE

p Station (PS) is a key recharge facility that directly conveys storm water
i ycled water to Cell 1A at the RP-3 Basin. The PS is
] 1pa Basin which acts as a pass through basin for
E?V%T'EtSevaiEé hannel. The PS’ electrical equipment, such as
: frequency drives (VFDs) and communication equipment,
e pump station. With high temperatures experienced at the
as been experiencing temperature related failures and

effective solutions, r-‘a?piementing the recommended improvements, and providing project
management throughout all project phases. The following is the projected cost breakdown
and schedule for each of the project phases:

038350\0033\11063805.6

P112




Phase Start Finish Projected Cost
Project Development 09/02/13  03/20/14 $3,000
Pre-design 10/31/13  03/03/14 $5,000
Proposal/Permitting/CEQA 03/04/14  05/14/14 $12,000
Design/Build 05/14/14 11/30/14 $280,000
Total $300,000

3, IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES

include, but are not limited to:
o Engagement of consulting/cont

° De5|gn/BU|ld Serwces
[ ]

5. BUDGET AN COST ALLO

The total pl’OJECte i'eost for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is
three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000) unless the scope of work is changed and an
increase is authorized by the Parties (“Budget”). The Parties agree that Budget is shared
50-percent by both parties which is consistent with the methodology described in Section
8.1(b) of the Peace Il Agreement. The Budget includes IEUA capital, administrative, and
overhead expenses associated with IEUA’s provision of the services described in Section 3,
above. The Budget shall be allocated among the Parties as shown in the table below. The
Parties shall budget, pursuant to their own budget mechanism, such that each is able to
expend the amounts shown in the Fiscal Years shown in the table below.

2

038350\0033\11063805.6

P113




10.

12,

nupsrs | BT | Cenen, | T

Watermaster $30,000 $120,000 $150,000
IEUA $30,000 $120,000 $150,000
Total $60,000 $240,000 |- $300,000

TOTAL BUDGETED COST

The Parties agree to pay their respective s, and the parties shall not

greement shall not éxceed its share
Section 5 above, or $150,000.

Watermaster’s reimbursement of IEUA for work performed under this Task Order shall be
as provided in Article 3 of the July 24, 2014 Master Agreement.

EFFECTIVE DATE

This Task Order No. 5 will become effective upon execution by both Parties.

038350\0033\11063805.6

P114




IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year and at the

place first above written.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By

PETER KAVOUNAS
General Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF

General Manager

038350\0033\11063805.6

=
= =
=
=
=
L ==
F-——N
= ==
= ==
— e
- = e
— - —_—
e E———
= e
= —
—_—— ———%
= e
L — _—
—— — =
= =
E— 9 ==
— 1
=———1% ——
h—
r-— 4
-

P115




MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

TASK ORDER NO. 6
WINEVILLE PROOF OF CONCEPT PROJECT

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the dayo ’Adéust, 2014 by and between the
Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Watermaster" and the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a “Party and-collectively, the “Parties”).

In consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, and conditions as.addressed in the Master
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as spec;ﬁéﬁy hereinafter set forth-the parties do hereby
agree as follows:

1 PURPOSE

s Task Order include designing of six (6) test
iiiells, permitting in preparation of the test

objective of the 1easure Basin infiltration rates and use those rates to estimate
the likely annfl;'_: rge capacity of the Basin in the event improvements are
constructed. The following is projected cost breakdown and schedule for each of the
project phases:

038350\0033\11063805.6

P116




L A

Phase Start Finish Projected Cost

Design 01/11/13  04/30/14 $22,000
Weeding 09/01/13  09/30/13 $28,000
Permits 04/24/13 01/17/14 52,200
Environmental Assist. 03/01/13  11/30/13 . $22,600
Survey 09/01/13  11/30/13 1$21,000
Construction 06/19/13  04/30/14 $208,000
Extra Equipment 10/01/13 11/30/13 $7,500
Ontario Pump Costs 10/01/13 _41/30/13 ~ - $19,967
CM/Testing Support 09/01/13  04/30/14 $50,000
Contingency — A 9 $43,033

$424,300

IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES

il ‘|\H| H\!|

IEUA agrees to provide projet act administration services that

include, but are not limited to:

Watermaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with IEUA
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide
any necessary documentation and information in Watermaster’s possession.

BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION

The total projected cost for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is
four hundred twenty-four thousand three hundred dollars ($424,300) unless the scope of
2

038350\0033\11063805.6

P117




work is changed and an increase is authorized by the Parties (“Budget”). The Parties agree
that Budget is shared 50-percent by both parties which is consistent with the methodology
described in Section 8.1(b) of the Peace Il Agreement. The Budget includes IEUA capital,
administrative, and overhead expenses associated with IEUA’s provision of the services
described in Section 3, above. The Budget shall be allocated among the Parties as shown in
the table below. The Parties shall budget, pursuant to their own budget mechanism, such
that each is able to expend the amounts shown in the Fiscal Years shown in the table

below.

R Fiscal Year
Wineville POC 2014/15
Watermaster $5212,150

IEUA "
Total

TOTAL BUDGETED COST

oﬁ%g:osts, and the parties shall not

The project that is the subject of this Task Order has been underway since FY 12-13. The
provisions of this Task Order shall apply to work undertaken on the project prior to its
Effective Date, as described in Section 10, below. The terms of this Task Order shall remain
effective until IEUA’s receipt of Watermaster’s share of costs expended pursuant to the
Budget shown above, so that IEUA may close out the activities.

038350\0033\11063805.6

P118&




10. REIMBURSEMENT

Watermaster’s reimbursement of IEUA for work performed under this Task Order shall be
as provided in Article 3 of the July 24, 2014 Master Agreement.

11 EFFECTIVE DATE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have execute@ﬂgreem
place first above written.

en 1%55 e day and year and at the

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By

PETER KAVOUNAS
General Manager

038350\0033\11063805.6

P119




MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

TASK ORDER NO. 7
UPPER SANTA ANA RIVER WATERSHED HABITAT CONSERVATION PLAN

August, 2014 by and between the
ter" and the Inland Empire Utilities
llectively, the “Parties”).

This Task Order is made and entered into as of the da
Chino Basin Watermaster, hereinafter referred to as "Water:
Agency, hereinafter referred to as "IEUA" (each a “P

and conditions as addressed in the Master
' hereinafter set forth, the parties do hereby

In consideration of the mutual promises, covena'gts,--
Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as spectﬁ
agree as follows:

1 PURPOSE

fedéféﬂy_hsted endangered, threatened
regional plan W|th other proposed

Task Order. T"?&:- ve lo -é;trons are listed below:

038350\0033\11063805.6

P120




RIMPU Projects Location Potential Species

PID - 19a Wineville Basin DSF

PID - 12 Lower Day Basin SBKR,CAGN,BUOW
PID -7 San Sevaine Basins (1-5) SBKR

PID-11 Victoria Basin SBKR

PID - 2 Montclair Basins (1-3) CAGN

DSF=Delhi Sands Flower-Loving Fly; SBKR=Merriam’s San Bernardii garoo Rat; CAGN=California Gnatcatcher;

BUOW=Burrowing Owl

Projected Cost

Investigation/Planning of Sensitive Habitat 07/01/14 05/30/17 $160,000
: tal $160,000

3. [EUA RESPONSIBILITIES

Watermaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with IEUA
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide
any necessary documentation and information in Watermaster’s possession.

5. BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION

The total projected cost for the activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order is
one hundred sixty thousand dollars (5160,000) unless the scope of work is changed and an
increase is authorized by the Parties (“Budget”). The Parties agree that Budget is shared

2

038350\0033\11063805.6

P1<]




10.

50-percent by both parties. The Budget includes IEUA capital, administrative, and
overhead expenses associated with IEUA’s provision of the services described in Section 3,
above. The Budget shall be allocated among the Parties as shown in the table below. The
Parties shall budget, pursuant to their own budget mechanism, such that each is able to
expend the amounts shown in the Fiscal Years shown in the table below.

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

Hes 2014/15 2015/16 Total
Watermaster $75,000 5,00 $80,000
IEUA $75,000

$80,000

Total $150,000 -

TOTAL BUDGETED COST

eement shall not exceed its share
s shown in Section 5 above, or $80,000.

on 11, below. The terms of this Task Order shall remain effective
until IEUA’s receipt ef Watermaster’s share of costs expended pursuant to the Budget
shown above, so that IEUA may close out the activities.

REIMBURSEMENT

Watermaster’s reimbursement of IEUA for work performed under this Task Order shall be
as provided in Article 3 of the July 24, 2014 Master Agreement.

038350\0033\11063805.6

P122




11. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Task Order No. 7 will become effective upon execution by both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year and at the
place first above written.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By

M ,.
|

PETER KAVOUNAS
General Manager

I
lHiﬂlNIHMWWIU|U|

|\

m,umvwwm‘

WMMH!M;“-

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCYE

|
umwnmmwwwm

BV = =

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF
General Manag%

NWW
diﬂlﬂmwm

i

|

,WMWNM

038350\0033\11063805.6

P123




MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

TASK ORDER NO. 8
SAN SEVAINE BASIN RMPU IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

Agreement dated July 24, 2014 and as speCI
agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE

;Vements needed to maximize infiltration and recharge atthe

_n the evaluatlon, one or more of the following

rate as compared to the other basins. This has limited current recharge to approximately
500 AFY.

2. SCOPE

The activities to be undertaken pursuant to this Task Order include project development to
properly establish project’s scope and schedule, preliminary design evaluation to define
the extent of the upgrades of each site, design for the preparation of the construction
plans and specifications for the upgrades, permitting and CEQA review for each site

1

038350\0033\11063805.6

P124




proposed for upgrades, bid/award of the construction contract to the lowest
responsible/responsive bidder, and the construction of the improvements. The followingis
projected cost breakdown and schedule for each of the project phases:

Phase Start Finish Projected Cost
Pre-design 10/1/2012 7/24/2014 $252,300
Environmental Impact 6/26/2013 ) = $32,200
Design 9/10/2014 5/13/2015 $216,200
Permits 5/15/2013 - 12/22/2015 $107,300
Bid and Award 7/6/2015 9/18/2015 $11,600
Construction 12/23/2015 4/3/2017 - $2,930,400

Total $3 550 000

3. IEUA RESPONSIBILITIES

administration services that include, but are not limited to:

e Engagement of Construction Contract services for:

e Construction work to implement the upgrades
Management of contractor for the above;
Approval of progress payments for contractor;
Recommendation as to change orders for contractor; and
Payment of contractor invoices

038350\0033\11063805.6

P125




IEUA will supply all personnel and equipment required to perform the assigned services.

4, WATERMASTER RESPONSIBILITIES

Watermaster agrees that it and its employees and consultants will cooperate with [EUA
and its contractors in the performance of services under this Task Order and will provide
any necessary documentation and information in Wa “‘imaster’s possession.

5, BUDGET AND COST ALLOCATION

rized by the Parties the
Order is three million five

available for the PI‘OJeCt The Part|es agre Vﬂaat Budgg-:t__less the gra ;_7-u
: ’ethodology déscr:bed in Sectlon

get mech‘a" ism, such that each is able to

own.in the table below.

Fiscal Year F:scal Year Fiscal Year | Fiscal Year Total
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
= ?ﬁ?&@lﬂ - $462,500 $1,400,000
$412,0D_§ $462 500 $462,500 $1,400,000
$220,000 $251,500 $251,500 $750,000
$1,107,000 | $1,176,500 | $1,176,500 | $3,550,000

6. TOTAL BU ﬁGEi:..ED Cos

The Parties agree to av thelr respective portion of the Budget, less the $750,000 of
available grant fundmg The parties shall not be required to pay more than $2,800,000

(“Total Budgeted Cost”).

7. MAXIMUM COSTS TO WATERMASTER

The costs to be required of Watermaster under this Agreement shall be the Total Budgeted
Cost that is not paid with available $750,000 grant money, or $1,400,000.

038350\0033\11063805.6

P126




10.

11,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES

By

MAXIMUM COSTS TO IEUA

The costs to be required of IEUA under this Agreement shall be the Total Budgeted Cost
that is not paid with available $750,000 grant money, or $1,400,000.

TERM

Work to be undertaken pursuant to this Task order shal be initiated upon the Effective
Date, as described in Section 11, below. The term is Task Order shall remain effective
yended pursuant to the Budget

REIMBURSEMENT

Watermaster’s reimbursement of IEUA for
as provided in Article 3 of the July.24, 2014 Mast

EFFECTIVE DATE

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF
General Manager

038350\0033\11063805.6

P121




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM
C. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-07-01




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: August 28, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01)

SUMMARY

Issue: Task Order No. 2 (Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project) and Task Order No. 8
(San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project) require funding; Watermaster needs authorization
to increase the FY 2014/15 approved budget by an additional $224,000.

Recommendation: Approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) for FY 2014/15 in the amount
of $224,000 for the increased costs associated with Task Order No. 2 and Task Order No. 8, as
presented.

Financial Impact: This action will increase the overall FY 2014/15 budget by $224,000 and
increase the assessment calculation by the same amount. The Budget Amendment Form (A-14-
07-01) will increase the FY 2014/15 Budget from $7,316,381 to $7,540,381.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: August 28, 2014; Adoption (Advisory Committee approval required)

ACTIONS:

August 14, 2014 — Appropriative Pool = Unanimously approved

August 14, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Recommend Advisory Committee Approval and direct Non-Ag Pool representatives to
vote at the Advisory Committee and Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate

August 14, 2014 - Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

August 21, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

August 28, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P128




Budget Amendment Form (A-14-07-01) August 28, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROQUND

Utilizing the Watermaster's accounting software (QuickBooks Enterprise Sotutions 13.0), on a continuing
basis the Watermaster staff reviews the budget vs. actual reports and ensures that adeqguate budget and
funds are maintained. Watermaster also provides monthly financial reports to keep all members apprised
of the actual and projected tofal expenses for the current fiscal year. Watermaster also provides a
process for reallocating budget to other expense categories to provide continued funding, or amending
the approved budget to ensure the categories are funded properly.

Budget Amendment Pclicy: If there are no budgeted funds available to transfer to the line item, the GM
will submit a Budget Amendment request to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and then to the Board for
formal approval. The Budget Amendment should indicate the anticipated source of funding for the

approved increase. '

All Budget Amendments are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.

DISCUSSION

The FY 2014/15 funding for the Task Orders was presented in a staff report for an earlier Business Item
on the Pool agenda, and is as follows:

Task Order No, 2
Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project
$49,000

Task Order No. 8
San Sevaine Basin RMPU tmprovement Project
$175,000

FY 2014/15 Approved Budget

The Chino Basin Watermaster FY 2014/15 budget of $7,316,381 was approved by the Board on May 22,
2014. The amount of $7,316,381 does not include any additional “CarryOver” funding from FY 2013/14.
it is anticipated that approximately $7 14,000 of “CarryQOver” project funding from previous fiscal years will
be transferred o the FY 2014/15 budget. AH of the "CarryOver” funding of $714,000 will be assigned to
specific projects, and as a result, not available for the funding of Task Order No. 2 or Task Order No. 8.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Budget Amendment Form {A-14-07-01)

P129




To: All Parties

From :

Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date:

[ ATTACHMENT A-714-07-01

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Fiscal Year

August 14, 2014

2014-2015

Describe reason for the budget amendment here: Task Order No. 2 (Lower Day Basin RMPU
Improvement Project) requires funding for FY 2014/15 of $49,000 since this project was not included
in the FY 2014/15 budget approved by the Board on May 22, 2014, Task Order No. 8 (San Sevaine
Basin RMPU Improvement Project) requires additional funding of $175,000 due to the acceleration
of the project with the receipt of grant funding by IEAU. Watermaster does not have the authority to
pay expenses unless there is a budget provided. A Budget Amendment Form is required to
increase the total Watermaster budget for FY 2014/15 from $7,316,381 to $7,540,381.

Expenditure Amendment

Account Original Amended | Amendment

Line Item Description Number Budget Budget Amount
Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvements 7690.8 $0 $49,000 $49,000
San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvements 7690.4 $300,000 $475,000] $175,000
TOTAL: | $ 224,000

Revenue Source

Account Original Amended | Amendment

Line ltem Description Number Budget Budget Amount
Recharge Improvement Assessment 4115 $1,067,000( $1,291,000 | $224,000
TOTAL: | $ 224,000

approval.

Amendment Procedure

1. Staff takes amendment requests to the Pools, Advisory Committee & Board for

2. The Chief Financial Officer will prepare and process the budget entry.
4. A log will be maintained by the Finance Department detailing the adjustment.

5. A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review.

Finance Use Only

Date Board Approved
Entered into System By

Finance Log #
Date Posted
Approved By
Date Approved

P130




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for July 2014




CHINOG BASIN WATERMASTER

! For Informaticnal Purposes Only
Gash Disbursements For The Motth of

July 2014
Type Date Num MName Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/01/2014 17910 BANK OF ANIERICA KEXK-XKKXK-XXXK-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 05/3112014 K H-RARAA-XXRK-9547 Car soap for field trucks 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 27.44

Lunch for May 13 SY Recalc mtg 6808.1 - OBMP Meetings 45.21

Brush for washing field trucks 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 8.06

Window cleaner for fieid trucks 8177 - Vehicie Repairs & Maintenance 27.04

Supplies for washing fisld trucks 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 406.40

Supplies for washing field trucks 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 16.18

Replacement office chair for staff £031.7 - Other Office Supplies 302.39

Shop vac for field trucks 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 128.52

Gas pressure washer for washing field trucks 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 322.82

Clganer for men's restroom 5027 - Other Building Expense 38.08

Curtains for lunch room, frames for front office 6027 « Other Building Expense 176.89

Gas-rertal car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 53,35

Hotel-PK-attend the ACWA Spring Conference 6191 - Conferences - General 481.32

Gas-rental car-PK-ACWA Spring Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 43,30

Rental car-PI-ACWA Spring Conference 6191 » Conferences - General 315.21

PK mig w/ Robert Young - FWC 8312 - Meeting Expenses 27.20

“v PK mtg w/ Bob Craig - Board Chair 6312 - Meeling Expenses 23.80

;; PK mitg wiMarty Zvirbulis - CVWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 16.65

- Purchase book-Califormia Water Law and Policy 6046 « Legal Publications/Services 553.94

Parking-PK-ACWA, Spring Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 12.00

TOTAL 2,728.71
Bill Pmt -Check 07/01/2014 17911 BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS 7887 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

il 06/18/2014 7887 Hardware and scftware, support 1840 - Capital Assets 904.87

TOTAL 004.87
Bill Pmt ~-Check 07/03/2014 17912 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/27/2014 0023230253 Office Water Botlle - june 2014 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 90.51

TOTAL 50.51
Bill Pmt -Check 07133/2014 17913 COMPUTER NETWORIK 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 068/20/2014 90338 Replacement-wireless trackball mouse 8055 - Computer Hardware 43,18

Bill 08/27/2014 90386 Replacement laptep for GM 8055 + Computer Hardware 1,786.00

TOTAL 1,829.19
Bill Pmt -Check 07103/2014 17914 DIRECTV ‘019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/25/2014 019447404 Monthly service 6/19/14 - 7/18/14 80317 - Other Office Supplies 105.98

TOTAL 105.98

Page 1 of 13




GCHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Acgount Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17915 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10682 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/30/2014 10682 Ag Pool legal services - June 2014 8467 + Ag Legal & Technical Services 8,552.50

TOTAL 8,552.50
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17918 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15449087 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/23/2014 15448087 Invoice 8043,1 - Riceh Lease Fes 3,221.684

TOTAL 3,221,684
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17917 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 10-30448 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/30/2014 10-30448 Janitorial services - June 2014 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenanoce B865.00

TOTAL B65.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/20%4 17918 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Registration-July 31, 2014 Leadership Breakfast 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/26/2014 Registration for Kavounas, Maurizio, Truong 6182 - Training & Seminars §0.00

TOTAL 60.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03f2014 17918 OFFICE DEPOT 717700285001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

3 Bill 08/25/2014 717700289001 Keyboard trays B031.7 » Other Office Supplies 458.97

TORAL 456.97

]

Bill Pmt -Check a7/03/2014 17920 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 488 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 06/30/2014 488 iT Consulting Services - June 2014 8052.1 - Park Place Comp Soluin 3,4506.00

TOTAL 3,450.00
Bill #mt -Check 07/03/2014 17921 PAYCHEX 2014062600 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/27/2014 2014062600 June 2014 6012 - Payrell Services 278.83

TOTAL 278.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17922 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

CGeneral Journal 06/21/2014 06/21/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 06/08/14-06/21/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,131.30

TOTAL 7,134,30
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17923 PURCHASE POWER 8000909000168851 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 0e/27/2014 8000209000168851 Overnight checks to IEUA 6042 - Postage - General 24,58

TOTAL 24,58
Bilf Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17924 SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORIT 9187 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/19/2014 9187 FY 2014/15 Santa Ana River TMDL Task Force B471 - Ag Pool Expense 11,844.00

TOTAL 11,944.00

Page 2 of 13




CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For informational Purposes Only

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/63/2014 17928 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy # 00-649299-0008 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 08/26/2014 006492990008 Policy # 00-648289-0008 60181 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 523.12

TATAL 52312
Bill Pmt ~-Check 07/03/2014 17926 UNITED HEALTHCGARE 003566174 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/23/2014 0035068174 Dental insurance premiums - July 2014 60182.2 + Dental & Vision Ins 791.50

TOTAL 791.50
Bifl Pmt -Check 07/03/2014 17927 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-10178%-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/26/2014 0010417820001 Vision insurance premiums - July 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 112.18

TOTAL 112.18
General Journal 07/0512014 07/08/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 06/22/14-07/05/14 Payroll and Taxes for 06/22/14.07/06/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Direct Deposits for 08/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,365.46

‘Garnishments for 08/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 354.05

Payroit Taxes for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,505.17

Payroll Checks for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 928.84

3 ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 06/22/14.07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,170.31

w ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee deductions for 06/22/14-07/05/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,048.08

TO%L 34,372.91
Bili Pmt -Check 07M0/2014 17928 GCRAIG, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/12/2014 8/12 Appro Pool Mig B/244 Appropriative Pool Mig 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 06/18/2014 819 Advisory Comm 6/18/14 Advisary Committee Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 06/23/2014 8/23 Board Agenda 6/23/14 Board Agenda Review Mesting 6311 - Board Member Compenszation 125.00

Bil! 06/26/2014 6/16 Board Mig 6/26/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bilt 07/08/2014 7/08 Admin hig 7709 Admin Meeting expense 6312 - Meeting Expenses 96.24

TOTAL 596.24
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17928 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION 7000829793 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 07/08/2014 7000829793 Membership dues-Maurizio (9/01/14-8/31/15) 8111 - Membership Dues 244.00

TOTAL 244,00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17830 CHEF DAVE'S GAFE & CATERING 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Bill 08/26/2014 4872 Lunch for 6/26/14 Board meeting 6312 - Meeting Expenses 375.20

Bl 08/30/2014 4760 Lunch for 4/25/14 Board meeting 5312 - Meeting Expenses 375.20

Bill Ca/30/2014 4814 Lunch for 5/22/14 Board meeting 5312 - Meeling Expenses 375.20

TOTAL 1,125.60

Page 3 of 13




CHINQ BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bilt Pmt -Gheck 07/10/2014 17931 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Cka

Bill 06/30/2014 1003730210002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 3031.7 - Other Office Suppiies 821.67

Copier paper 5031.1 - Copy Paper 232.24

TOTAL 853.21
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17932 DAILY BULLETIN 18068340 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/09/2014 18069340 52 weeks thru 7/06/15 6112 - Subscriptions/Publications 390.00

TOTAL 380.00
Bill Pmt -Check 071072014 17933 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

gill 08/12/2014  6/12 Ag Pool Mig 6/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bifll Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17934 BDURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 06/12/2014 6112 Ag Pool Mg 8/12/14 Ag Pocl Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100,00

TOTAL ""'_;"'2"5

0
s

3 Bl Pmt -Check 07/0/2014 17935 FEENSTRA, BOB 41012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

- Bifl 08/04/2014 6/04 Form 9 Mtg 8/04/14 Form 9 Discussion 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/12/2014 6/12 Ag Pool Mtg 6/12/14 Ag Poo! Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 08/26/2014 5/26 Board Mtg 6/26/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07M0/2014 17936 GALAXY AUDIO VISUAL 1043 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 06/30/2014 1043 Microphone, receiver, installation for board room 8057 - Computer Maintenance 1,364.97

TOTAL 1,364.97
Bill Pmt ~Check 07/10/2014 17937 GEOTECHNIGAL SERVICES 18366 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/30/2014 19368 18386 7104.7 - Grawtr Level-Whi Staff-Cap Equip 6,130.48

TOTAL 8,130.48
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17938 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 06/12/2014 6/12 Appro Pool Mig 6/12/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/12/2014 8/12 Non Ag Pool B/12/14 Non Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/12/2014 6/12 Ag Paool Mig 8/12/14 Ag Pocl Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 128.00

Bill 08/17/2014 8/17 LSC Mtg 5/17/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00

Bill 06/17/2014 817 Subsidence 8/17/14 Land Subsidence Discussion 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125,00

Bill 08/19/2014 8/19 Advisory Comm 8/19/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Spedial 125.00

Page 4 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

For Informational Purposes Only
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 08/18/2014 &/19 Joint Projects &/19/14 IEUA/CBYVYM Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/19/2014 8/19 RMPU Mtg 8/19/14 RMPU Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 1,000.00
Bill Pm¢ -Check 07/1042014 17939 HOGAN LOVELLS 2827655 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bifl 06/30/2014 2827855 Non-Ag Pool legal services - May 2014 8567 - Non-Ag Legal Service 6,126.80

TOTAL 6,126.80
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17940 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/12/2014 6/12 Ag Pool Mig 5/12/14 Ag Peoi Meeting 84114 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pacl Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125,00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17941 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY July 31, 2014 Leadership Breakfast 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/09/2014 Registration fee-Joswiak-l.eadership Breakfast 6192 + Training & Seminars 20.00

TOTAL 20.00
Bill Pmit -Check 071M0/2014 17942 JOHN J. SCHATZ 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

E Bill 06/30/2014 June 2014 Appropriative Pool legal services - June 2014 8387 - Legal Service 4,956.00

TC@L 4,858.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17943 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Bill 08/12/2014 5/12 Ag Poo! Mig 5/12/14 Ag Pool Meeting B411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ay Meetlng Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17944 OFFICE PRIDE 311980 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/09/2014 311980 Janitoriai Service-Deep Clean of offices 8024 - Building Repair & Mairtenance 22500

TOTAL 225,00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/0/2014 17945 PIERSON, JEFFREY ) 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bifl 08/ 2/12014 &/12 Ag Pool Mg /1214 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/19/2014 6/19 Advisory Comm 8/19/14 Advisory Commitiee Mesting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

2ill 06/19/2014  8/19 Joint Projects 6/19/14 |IEUA/CBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mig 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 06/19/2014 6/18 RMPU Mtg 8/18/14 RMPU Meeting 8470 + Ag Meeling Attend -Special 125.00

Bili 06/26/2014 6/26 Beard Mtg 6/26/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

TOTAL 525.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17946 PREMIERE GLOBAL. SERVICES 16416951 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/30/2014 16416951 Safe Yield call on 5/28 6809.1 - OBMP Meetings 10.04

Page 5 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informationa! Purposes Only

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Pools agendas call on 5/29 8312 : Meeting Expenses 2.65

Pocls agendas call on 5/29 8412 - Meeting Expenses 2.85

Pools agedas cali on 5/29 8512 - Meeting Expense 2.68

Safe Yield call on 6/02 £908.1 - OBMP Meetings 4.07

Form 9 discussion ¢all on /04 £808.1 - OBMP Meetings 22.58

WM coardination call on 6/08 £6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 4.08

WM coordination call on 6/09 6908.1 - CBMP Meetings 14.83

Non-Ag Pool conference call meeting on 6/12 8512 - Meeting Expense 18.84

Land Subsindence call an 6716 6909.2 - OBMP Mailing Expense 33.80

Land Subsidence call on /17 £908.1 - OBMP Meetings 13.10

Land Subsidence call on 6/17 6809.1 - OBMP Meetings 44,40

CUP/DYY Agreement call on 6/18 7604 - PE8&S-Supplies 23.23

Recharge call on 6/1¢ 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 7.20

Recharge call en 6/19 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 10.49

AGWA call on 8723 £909,1 - OBMP Meetings 5.25

WM coordination call on 8/23 6909,1 - OBMP Meetings 4,068

Fees - General 6022 - Telephone 48.00

Fees - Confidential 5022 - Telephone 49.00

TOTAL 321.51

[#h)

S-St Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17947 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of Ametica Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 07/05/2014 07/05/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 06/22/14-07/05/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,596.33

TOTAL 7.586.33
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17948 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/02/2014  1970970-14 Workers Comp - new FY 2014/15 deposit 80183 - Worker's Comp insurance 315.85

TOTAL 315,63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17949 THOMAS HARDER & GO 1012 - Bank of Ametica Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/30/2014 5 8308 - Consulting/Enginesring Services 425,00

TOTAL 425,00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17950 VALLEY PUMP & WATER WELL SERVICE 1049 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Cky

Bill 08/30/2014 1048 1048 7102.7 - In-line Meter-L.abor 32749

TOTAL 327,49
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17951 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bili 06/12/2014 8/42 Ag Pool Mtg B/12114 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensaticn 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation B470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100,00

TOTAL 125.00

Page 6 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

For Informational Purposes Cnl
Cash Disburgements For The Month of P Y

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/20%4 17952 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213848 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Eill 07/02/2014 08-k2 213849 Disposal services - July 2014 8024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53
TOTAL 108.53
Bill Pmt ~Check 07/10/2014 17953 BOWCOCK, ROBERT Board Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 086/19/2014 6/19 Adviscry Comm 6/19/14 Advisory Gommittee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
TOTAL 125.00
Bifl Pmt -Check 07H10/2014 17954 ELEE, STEVEN 1812 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/12/2014 6/12 Appro Pool MMig 6/1214 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bili 06/23/2014 6/23 Board Agenda 6/23/14 Board Agenda Review Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bl 06/26/2014 6/26 Board Mtg 5/26/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
TOTAL 375.00
Bili Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17955 EURQFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LO171805 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/26/2014 Lo171905 L0171905 7103.5 - Grawir Qual-l.ab Sves 1,752.00
TOTAL 1,752.00
0
—
E?.I Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2014 17556 KUHN, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/12/2014 6M2 Appro Pocl Mtg 6/12/14 Appropriative Pool Meseting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Eill 06/25/2014 B/25 Admin Mtg 6/25/14 Administrative Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bil! 06/26/2014 6/25 Board Atg 6/26/14 Board Mesting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt ~Check 07/10/2014 17987 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 08/12/2014 6/12 Ag Pool itg 6/12/14 Ag Pocl Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compansation 125.00
Bill 06/26/2014 626 Board Mig 6/26/14 Board Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
TOTAL —“h—m
Bill Pmt -Check 07110/2014 17958 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 06/23/2014 1800002385 Tumer Basin/Guasti Park Recharge improv. Project 7680,2 - Tumer Basin Recharge Imprvmnt 164,908,00
Bill 08/27/2014 90014275 10.800AF Untreated water 5011 - Replenishment YWater B8,544.80
Bill 07/01/2014 90014347 FY 2014/15 st Quarter Recharge O&M Costs 7206 - Comp Recharge-O&M 185,423.12
Bill 07/01/2014 90014299 FY 2014715 Debt Service 7690.1 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymts 505,740,00
TOTAL 862.615.92
Bill Pmt -Check 07/15/2014 17958 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/19/2014  012519128144592510 012519128144592810 5022 - Telephone 414,32
Bilt 06/18/2014 012564121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 - PE4-Cther Expense 183.99

Page 7 of 13




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

gcld

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL,

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memeo Account Paid Amount

588.31

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17980 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 0297209 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 07/21/2014 0287209 Prepayment - August 2014 1409 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 106.85
July 2014 80191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 106.85
213,70

Bill Pmt -Check 0712312014 17961 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2504 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 06/30/2014 2504 Database Consuiting services - June 2014 5052.2 - Applied GComputer Technol 3,057.80
3,057.80

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17962 BANK OF AMERICA JOUXK XXX XXX -9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Eill 08/30/2014 KXRK-KAIRKHAKK-8341 Misc. office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 39.00
Mise, office supplies 5031.7 - Other Office Suppiies 26.24
Purchase memory card 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 36.70
Purchase card file, dvd inserts, storage box 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 59.98
Furchase card fiie, dvd inserts, storage box 5031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 37.78
B. Ruiz-Fred Pryor Seminars 12 month offer 6192 - Training & Seminars 188.00
PK meeting w/Marty Zvirbulis - C\VWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 2873
FasTrack replenishment 8174 - Public Transpoertation 30.00
Purchase iPad Padfolio for GM 6031.7 + Other Cffice Supplies 158.99
Purchase planning notebook for GM £6031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 23.08
PK meeting w/Curtis Paxion - CDA 8312 » Meeting Expenses 30.54
Purchase subscription - Success Magazine 5112 - Subscriptions/Publications 34.895
PK meeting w/R. Young & A. Warren 8312 - Meeting Expenses 62.81
PK meeting w/Bab Kuhn 6312 - Meeting Expenses 27.42
Purchase frame-Joe Scajmanini commendation 6031.7 ' Other Office Supplies 48,94
848.16

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17963 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/16/2014 1394805143 Medical insurance premium - August 2014 80182.1 - Medigal Insurance §,683.72
6,683.72

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17964 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bil! 0711512014 90503 Replacement hard drive 8055 - Computer Hardware 302.38
Bill 07/15/2014 90508 Replacement hard drive bay £6055 - Coemputer Hardware 26.89
328.37

Bill Pm¢ -Check 07/23/2014 17965 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81219385 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/30/2014 81219365 81219365 7103.7 - Grdwlr Qual-Computer Sve 62.50

Page § of 13




TOTAL

TOTAL

TGTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informaticnal Purposes Only

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

81218385 7101.4 - Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50
125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17966 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due August 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/18/2014 Lease due August 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 6,160.00
€,180.00

Bill Pt -CGheck 07/23/2014 17967 ESRI 92840067 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/18/2014 92840087 ESRI maintenance 8/18/2014-8/18/2015 8054 - Computer Software 2,808.00
2,808.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17968 GOI.DEN METERS SERVICE 524 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
Bill 06/30/2014 524 524 7102.8 - In-line Meter-Calib & Test 2,175.00
2,175.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/12014 17989 MIJAC ALARM 355466 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg
Bili 07/16/2014 355466 Annex monitoring-07/01/14-08/30/14 6026 - Security Services 147.00
147,00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17970 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 6684246 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/16/2014 6684246 Postage machine leasing charge 5044 - Postage Meter Lease 548.64
548.64

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17971 R&D PEST SERVICES 0178986 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/10/2014 0178686 Continhtiing treatment for ants 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 85.00
85.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17972 SOQUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMBMITTEE SCWG Quarterly L.uncheon 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 07/16/2014 Registration-Kavounas-So.Calif. Water Committee 6181 - Conferences - General 70.00
70.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17973 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 07H186/2014 1870970-14 Premium for 6/26/14-7/26/14 50183 - Werker's Comp Insurance 72475
724.75

Bill Pmt -Check 0772372014 17974 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 10142 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/31/2014 601824 - Retiree Medical 28.48
28.48

Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17975 TW TELECOM 06373296 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 9 of 13




CHINQO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For informational Purposes Only

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 07/21/2014  0E373296 06373286 6053 - Internet Expense 1,031.93

TOTAL 1,031.93
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17976 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2x81x0 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 06/19/2014 2X81x0 Return equipment to ShoreTel 8042 - Postage - General 17.00

TOTAL 17.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17977 VERIZON WIRELESS 9728072459 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 0718/2014 Q728079459 Monthly wireless service 6022 - Telephone 285.73

TOTAL 295,73
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2014 17978 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/14/2014 11882 Dental insurance premium - July 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 15.00

TOTAL 15.00
Bill Pmt -Check orf23iz014 17979 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Paolicy # 00-645299-0009 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 0772212014 006492990009 Policy # 00-84829S-0008 80191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 560.25

TOTAL 580.25

s
—

= General Journal 07/25/2014  07/25/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 07/06/14-07/19/14 Payroll and Taxes for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

© Direct Deposits for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'| Ckg 21,805,08

Garnishments for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1042 - Bank of Amerlca Gen'l Ckg 358.18

Payroll Taxes for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,737.15

Payroll Checks for 07/06/14-07/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 806.78

ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 07/06/14-07/19/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,125.05

ICMA-RC 401{a) Employee deductions for 07/06/14-07/18/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg 1,093.38

TOTAL 34,825.58
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17980 DC LAW 1798 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 07/22/2014 1788 Ag Pool legal services - July 2014 8467 + Ag Legal & Technical Services 3,245,00

TOTAL 3,245.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0712812014 17981 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15585305 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/22/2014 15585305 Invoice 5043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.64

Usage for Calor Copies 56043.2 - Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 350.08

TOTAL 3,571.73
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17982 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1800002394 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 06/30/2014 1800002394 2014 Community Cutreach Advertising Campaign 6950 - Mutual Agency Projects 10,000.00

TOTAL 10,000.00

Page 19 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informationzl Purpeses Only

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/z2014 17983 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Biil 07/22/2014 0111802 Empioyee deductions - July 2014 50184 - Other Employee Insurance 51.80

TOTAL 51.80
Bill Pmt -Check 0772812014 17984 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/28/2014 0023230253 Office Water Bottie - July 2014 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 72.53

TOTAL 72.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17985 COMPUTER NETWORK 90553 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 07/28/2014 90553 Purchase - 24 port, ceiling mount 8055 - Computer Hardware 584.00

TOTAL 584.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17986 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Eill 07/28/2014 019447404 Monthly service - 7/19/14 - 8/18/14 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 105.98

TOTAL 105.88
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2014 17987 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

E General Journal 07/2512014 07/25/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 07/06/14-07/18/14 2000 - Accounis Fayable 7,808,138

TORAL 7,889.15

b

Bill Pmt -Check 072912014 17988 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030616985 1012 - Bank of Ametica Gen'l Ckg

aill 07/18/2014 8030616985 Misc, office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 133.96

Copy paper 8031.1 - Copy Paper 24217

TOTAL 37B8.13
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17989 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 197097014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 08/01/2014 1970870-14 Premium on ascount 7/26/14-8/26/14 50183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 724,75

TOTAL 724.75
Bill Pmt ~-Check 07/29/2014 17990 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0035333394 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/28/2014 0035333394 Dental insurance premium - August 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 791.50

TOTAL 791.50
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17991 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 07/22/2014 012519128144592510 01251912844592510 6022 - Telephone 135.76

Bill Q7/28/12014 0125681121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 - PE4-Other Expense 188.58

TOTAL 322,34
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2014 17992 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Page 11 of 13




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Zvld

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informaticnal Purposes Only

July 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 07/28/2014 001017890001 Vision insurance premium - August 2014 £0182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 112,18
11218

Bill Pmt -Check 0712972014 17983 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l CKg
Biil 08/01/2014 08-K2 2138489 Service for August 2014 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53
106.53

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17994 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2512 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 07/29/2014 2512 Patabase consulting services - July 2014 8052.2 - Applied Computer Technol 3,057.80
3,057.80

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17995 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill DB/30/2014 571816 571818 6078 - BMFS Legal - Miscellaneous 20,730.80
Expenses 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 150.00
Expenses 6907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 152,42
Expenses 8375 - BHFS Legal - Apprepriative Poc! 50.40
Expenses 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 50.40
Expenses B575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Fool 50.40
Bill 06/30/2014 571817 GM Contract 6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 3,402.00
457 Plan 8073 « BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 4,202,55
Bill 06/30/2014 571818 571818 5207.34 - Santa Ana River Water Righis 1,602.90
Bill 08/30/2014 571818 571819 8275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 378,00
Bill 06/30/2014 571820 571820 6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Mesting 7,536.60
Bill 06/30/2014 571821 571821 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Peol 2,268,00
Bill 06/30/2014 571822 571822 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural fool 4,347.00
B 08/30/2014 571823 571823 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 2,331.00
Bil 06/30/2014 571824 571824 8071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordinaticn 1587.50
Bill 08/30/2014 571825 71825 8074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 3,118.50
Bill 08/30/2014 571826 571826 8077 - BHFS Legal - Party Status Maint 1,512.00
Bill 08/30/2014 571827 571827 6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 4,788.00
Bill 06/30/2014 571828 571828 8907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 24,843.35
Expanses B8907.42 + Safe Yield Recalculation 500.60
Bill 06/30/2014 571829 571829 807812 - CCG Motion 378.00
Bill 06/30/2014 571830 571830 £307.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Moticn 698.15
83,048,117

Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17996 HOGAN LOVELLS 2832192 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 06/30/2014 2832192 Non-Ag Pool legal services - June 2014 8567 » Non-Ag Legal Service 5,288.92
§,288.92

Page 12 of 13




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

For informational Purposes Onl
Cash Dishursements For The Month of P Y

July 2014
@
Type Date Num Narne Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17997 LIATTI & ASSOCIATES 256 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/29/2014 454 Position bond insurance 8086 - Position Bond Insurance 206.00
Broker fee 60886 - Position Bond Insurance 50.00
TOTAL 256.00
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2014 17998 NUVOTERA N18431 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 07/28/2014 N18438 Semi-annual billing, August 2014 o January 2015 6054 - Computer Software 216.00
TOTAL 216.00
Total Disbursements: 4,157,868.98
a
sk
-
w

Page 13 of 13




	8/28/14 Agenda - Watermaster Board

	7/24/14 Draft Minutes - Watermaster Board

	Financial Report B1 - Cash Disbursements

	Financial Report B2 - Visa Check Detail

	Financial Report B3 - Combining Schedule

	Financial Report B4 - Treasurer's Report

	Financial Report B5 - Budget vs. Actual

	Water Transactions

	Budget Transfer Form T-14-06-01

	Task Orders 1 - 8 for Collaborative Recharge Projects

	Budget Amendment Form A-14-07-01

	Cash Disbursements for July 2014


